
SVLHCD

JULY 22, 2025
BOARD AGENDA

MEETING LOCATION:
Sierra View Medical Center 

Board Room
465 W Olive Avenue

Porterville, CA 93257



Consent Agenda - Hospital Polices

Agenda

Table of Contents

Consent Agenda - 2025 Marketing Report_Quarter 2 86

Consent Agenda - SVMC Human Resources Report 2025 Q2 FINAL

Consent Agenda - Policies Approved by MEC (July) 

Consent Agenda - Policies Approved by MEC (June) 

Financials 

Minutes for Approval

4

8

3

9

414

406

236

115



 AGENDA
LIST OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED



 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 

       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 

 

AGENDA 

July 22, 2025 
    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 

 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 

Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 

Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 

reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open session(s) 

of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 

Sections 54950 et seq.  

 

Call to Order  

 

I. Approval of Agendas 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 

 

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be concluded 

in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the time for a matter, 

either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time allotted or the chair 

may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 

II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board of 

Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 

attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members of 

the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the agenda or 

are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate attention and 

arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in the closed session 

will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 

 

III. Closed Session Business  

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):   



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

July 22, 2025 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services. Estimated date of 

disclosure January 1, 2026.   

 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning (1 

Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027  

 

E. Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel About 

Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To Litigation; Privileged 

Communication (1 Item).  

 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 

time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 

Session Agenda. 

  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 

 

 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  

 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed Session 

Discussion 

 

A. Chief of Staff Report 

 Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 

 

B. Quality Review  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

C.     Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services 

   Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken  

   

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

July 22, 2025 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

D. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

  Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel  

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

VI. Public Comments 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members of 

the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, 

matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at 

this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make comments at this 

time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the time for the public to 

make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the regular agenda. Any 

person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all 

interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a total of thirty (30) minutes allotted 

for the Public Comment period.  Please state your name and address for the record prior 

to making your comment. Written comments submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting 

will distributed to the Board at this time, but will not be read by the Board secretary during 

the public comment period. 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  

 

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under the 

Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items are 

considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda covering 

Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    If discussion is 

requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any item addressed 

during public comment, then that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the Board.       

      

 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

 

A. June 24, 2025 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove June 24, 2025 Minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 

  

IX. Business Items 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

July 22, 2025 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

A.  June Financials 2025 Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove June Financial Report as Presented 

 

B.  Capital Report – Quarter Ending June 30, 2025 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Capital Report as Presented 

 

C.  Investment Report – Quarter Ending June 30, 2025 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Investment Report as Presented 

 

X. SVLHCD Board Chair Report 

 

XI. SVMC CEO Report 

 

XII. Announcements:  

  

Regular Board of Directors Meeting – August 26, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.     

 

XIII. Adjournment  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 

requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Crippen, VP of 

Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. – 

4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well as 

the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 

Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 

confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   

 

 



CONSENT
 AGENDA

HOSPITAL POLICIES AND REPORTS FOR REVIEW



Senior Leadership Team 7/24/2025 

Board of Director’s Approval 

 

Liberty Lomeli, Chairman 

 

 

7/24/2025 

 

 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER 

CONSENT AGENDA 

July 24, 2025 

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL 

The following Polices/Procedures/Protocols/Plans have been reviewed by Senior Leadership Team 

and are being submitted to the Board of Director’s for approval:                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                               Pages            Action 

 

 

 

Policies: 

 

 014104 Authorization of PHI - English 

 014107 Authorization of PHI – Spanish 

 027047 SPANISH IUD Informed Consent 

 027055 OB History Form – Spanish 

 027060 Urology Clinic Discharge Spanish* 

 Anti-Discrimination, Harassment & Non-Retaliation Policy 

 Care Management Plan 

 Contaminated Instrument Transportation* 

 Employee Education Assistance 

 

 

Reports: 

 

 Human Resources Quarter 2 Report 

 Marketing Quarter 2 Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* These polices were approved by the Medical Executive 

Committee, but were left out of the MEC consent agenda 

so they have been included here.  

 

 

 

 
 

1-3 

4-6 

7-8 

9-16 

17-18 

19-23 

24-26 

27-29 

30-39 

 

 

 

 

40-76 

77-105 

 

 

 

 

Approve 

↓ 

 

 
 

 



Form # 014104 REV 01/25

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PHI

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*AUTHRELSE*

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION (PHI)

Patient Name: ______________________________ Social Security Number: _________-_____-__________

Address: _________________________________________________________________________________

City: ____________________________ State: _______________ Zip Code: ________________ 

Date of Birth: _____/_____/_____  Phone: (_______) ________-____________

Email: _______________________________

CD  Email (email will be encrypted) Paper Copy 

State reason: ______________________________________________________________________

Billing Statements Emergency Reports Pathology Reports

Consultations History & Physical Exams Progress Notes

Discharge Summary Radiology CD EEG

Laboratory Reports EKG Operative Reports

Radiology Reports Mental Health

Other: ______________________________________________________________________

I authorize

Name of Hospital/Clinic/Person: _____________________________________

Address: _________________________________________________________________________________

City: ____________________________ State: _______________ Zip Code: ________________ 

Phone Number: ___________________________   Fax Number: ___________________________

Email: _______________________________

If you would like a designee** to pick up your records, please fill out section below:

I authorize ______________________________________ to pick up my medical record copies.

Relationship to patient: ____________________________________

**Note: Designee must provide valid photo ID

PATIENT INFORMATION: (Please use full legal name, no nicknames)

RELEASE RECORDS TO: (Where do you want records sent?)

RELEASE RECORDS TO: (Who do you want to recieve the records?)

DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS: (Please select one)

HEALTH INFORMATION TO BE RELEASED: (What records are being released?)

XXX XX

to release my medical records  to ___________________________   

Purpose (what is the purpose of this release?)

______________________________________________________________________

1 



Form # 014104 REV 01/25

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PHI

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*AUTHRELSE*

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION (PHI)

Patient Name: ________________________________________________ Date: _______________________

Printed Name: ________________________________________________ 

Phone: (_______) ________-____________

If signed by someone other than the patient, indicate relationship to the

patient: ________________________________________________ 

Signature of Witness (only if patient unable to sign): ___________________________________________

Date: _______________________

Drug and Alcohol Abuse Results    Genetic Testing Information    HIV/AIDS Test Results

Specify date / time period for information selected above  
From _________________________ To _________________________

If no date is indicated this Authorization will expire 12 months after the date signed.

SENSITIVE INFORMATION:
(Sensitive information will not be released unless specifically authorized below:)

SPECIFY DATE / TIME PERIOD

EXPIRATION OF AUTHORIZATION

SIGNATURE(S)

2 



Form # 014104 REV 01/25

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PHI

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*AUTHRELSE*

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION (PHI)

COMPLETING AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION
To protect our patient’s confidential medical information we must have a valid, complete and legible
authorization to disclose their health information.
All sections of this authorization must be completely filled out before SVMC is permitted to disclose your 
protected health information.

NOTICE
SVMC and many other organizations and individuals such as physicians, hospitals and
health plans are required by law to keep your health information confidential. If you have authorized the 
disclosure of your health information to someone who is not legally required to keep it confidential, it may no 
longer be protected by state or federal confidentiality laws.

REVOCATION
I may revoke this authorization at any time, provide that I do so in writing and submit it to:

SVMC
Health Information Management
465 W Putnam Avenue
Porterville, California 93257

The revocation will take effect when SVMC receives it, except to the extent that SVMC or others have already 
relied on it.

I understand this authorization is voluntary. Treatment, payment enrollment or eligibility for benefits
may not be conditioned on signing this authorization except if the authorization is for:
1) conducting research-related treatment,
2) obtaining information in connection with eligibility or enrollment in a health plan,
3) determining an entity’s obligation to pay a claim, or
4) creating PHI to provide to a third party.
I am entitled to receive a copy of this Authorization.

OFFICE USE ONLY 
Date request filled: ________________ Time: ______________ By: ______________________________

3 



Form # 014107 REV 01/25

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PHI

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*AUTHRELSE*

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION (PHI)

Nombre del paciente:  ______________________________ Número de seguro social:  _________-_____-__________

Dirección:  _________________________________________________________________________________

Ciudad:  ____________________________ Estado:  _______________ Código postal:  ________________ 

Fecha de nacimiento:  _____/_____/_____  Teléfono: (_______) ________-____________

Correo electrónico:  _______________________________

CD  Correo electrónico (correo electrónico será cifrado) Copia en papel

Indique su motivo/razón: ______________________________________________________________________

Facturas Informes de Emergencia Informes de Patología

Consultas Historial y Exámenes Físicos Notas de Evolución

Resumen de Alta Radiología, CD EEG

Informes de Laboratorio ECG Informes Operativos

Informes de Radiología Salud Mental

Otros: ______________________________________________________________________

Autorizo a 

Nombre del hospital/clínica/persona:  _____________________________________

Dirección:  _________________________________________________________________________________

Ciudad:  ____________________________ Estado:  _______________ Código postal:  ________________ 

Teléfono:  ___________________________   Número de fax:  ___________________________

Correo electrónico:  _______________________________

Si desea que una persona designada** recoja sus registros, complete la sección a continuación:

Autorizo a  ______________________________________ a recoger copias de mis registros médicos.

Relación con el/la paciente:  ____________________________________

**Nota: El designado debe proporcionar una identificación con fotografía válida.

INFORMACIÓN DEL PACIENTE: (Utilice el nombre legal completo, sin apodos)

ENTREGAR REGISTROS MÉDICOS A: (¿A dónde desea que se envíen los registros?)

ENTREGAR REGISTROS MÉDICOS A: (¿Quién desea que reciba los registros?)

INSTRUCCIONES DE ENTREGA: (Por favor seleccione una)

INFORMACIÓN DE SALUD QUE SE DIVULGARÁ: (¿Qué registros se divulgarán?)

XXX XX

a divulgar mis registros médicos a ___________________________   

Propósito (¿con qué propósito comparte sus registros?)

______________________________________________________________________

4 



Form # 014107 REV 06/25

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PHI

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*AUTHRELSE*

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION (PHI)

Nombre del paciente:  ________________________________________________ Fecha:  _______________________

Nombre impreso:  ________________________________________________ 

Teléfono:  (_______) ________-____________

Si firma otra persona que no sea el paciente, indique su parentesco con el 

paciente:  ________________________________________________ 

Firma del testigo (solo si el paciente no puede firmar):   ___________________________________________

Fecha:  _______________________

Resultados de abuso de drogas y alcohol 
    

Información sobre pruebas genéticas 

Resultados de prueba de VIH/SIDA

Especifique la fecha y el plazo de tiempo para la información seleccionada anteriormente  
De _________________________ hasta _________________________

Si no se indica ninguna alguna fecha, esta Autorización se vencerá 12 meses después de la fecha 
de la firma.

INFORMACIÓN SENSIBLE: :
(No se divulgará información sensible a menos que se autorice específicamente a continuación:)

ESPECIFICAR FECHA / PLAZO DE TIEMPO

VENCIMIENTO DE LA AUTORIZACIÓN

FIRMA(S)

5 



Form # 014107 REV 06/25

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PHI

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*AUTHRELSE*

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION (PHI)

CÓMO COMPLETAR LA AUTORIZACIÓN PARA DIVULGAR INFORMACIÓN MÉDICA PROTEGIDA
Para proteger la información médica confidencial de nuestros pacientes, debemos contar con una autorización válida,
completa y legible para divulgar su información médica. 

Todas las secciones de esta autorización deben completarse en su totalidad antes de que SVMC pueda divulgar su
información médica protegida.

AVISO
SVMC y muchas otras organizaciones e individuos, como médicos, hospitales y planes de salud, están obligados por 
ley a mantener la confidencialidad de su información médica. Si usted ha autorizado la divulgación de su información 
médica a alguien que no está legalmente obligado a mantenerla confidencial, es posible que está ya no esté protegida 
por las leyes estatales o federales de confidencialidad.

REVOCACIÓN
Puedo revocar esta autorización en cualquier momento, siempre que lo haga por escrito y lo envíe a:

SVMC
Health Information Management
465 W Putnam Avenue
Porterville, California 93257

La revocación surtirá efecto cuando SVMC la reciba, salvo en la medida en que SVMC u otros ya hayan confiado
en ella.

Entiendo que esta autorización es voluntaria. El tratamiento, la inscripción en el pago o la elegibilidad para los 
beneficios no pueden estar condicionados a la firma de esta autorización, excepto si la autorización es para:

1) realizar un tratamiento relacionado con la investigación,
2) obtener información relacionada con la elegibilidad o la inscripción en un plan de salud,
3) determinar la obligación de una entidad de pagar una reclamación, o
4) crear PHI para proporcionarla a un tercero.
Tengo derecho a recibir una copia de esta autorización.

SOLO PARA USO DE OFICINA 
Fecha de llenado de la solicitud:  ________________ Hora:  ______________ Por: _________________

6 



 
 
 
 

 
 

Consentimiento y Riesgos Indicados a Continuación:
 

 

IUD INFORMED CONSENT

Form # 027047 REV 6/25

PATIENT’S LABEL

IUD INFORMED CONSENT

*IUDCF*

●    Se analizó la indicación para la colocación del dispositivo intrauterino (DIU) como método anticonceptivo.
●    Se explicó el procedimiento en detalle, incluyendo los pasos previstos: colocación del espéculo, 
     limpieza cervical, colocación del tenáculo (si es necesario), sondeo uterino e inserción del DIU.
●   Se mencionaron las sensaciones esperadas durante la inserción, incluyendo cólicos y molestias.
●   Se detallaron los riesgos:

○     Riesgo de perforación:
        ■    Se explicó que la perforación uterina es una complicación poco frecuente, pero grave.
        ■    Se estima una incidencia de aproximadamente 1 a 2 por cada 1000 inserciones.
        ■    La perforación puede ocurrir en el momento de la inserción si el dispositivo atraviesa 
             la pared uterina.
        ■    Los factores de riesgo incluyen el posparto reciente, la lactancia materna, el útero en 
             retroversión y la experiencia del médico.
○    Síntomas de perforación   
        ■     Dolor abdominal agudo, intenso o persistente.
        ■     Hilos del DIU anormales o ausentes.
        ■    Sangrado inexplicable.
Cuidados en caso de una perforación, según lo indicado:
○  Si se sospecha una perforación, se pueden solicitar imágenes (ecografía o radiografía) para 
    localizar el DIU.
○  Si el DIU ha migrado fuera del útero, generalmente se requiere extirpación quirúrgica.

■     La cirugía puede consistir en laparoscopia (cirugía mínimamente invasiva) o laparotomía 
     (cirugía abierta), dependiendo de la ubicación del dispositivo.
■     Se analizaron los riesgos asociados con la cirugía, incluyendo los riesgos de la anestesia, las 
     infecciones y las lesiones en los órganos adyacentes.

●    Se revisaron otras posibles complicaciones de la colocación del DIU, entre ellas:
       ○    Expulsión (eliminación parcial o total del DIU).
       ○   Infección (especialmente en los primeros 20 días tras la inserción).
       ○   Cambios en los patrones de sangrado (según el tipo de DIU: hormonal o de cobre).
●     La paciente expresó su comprensión de los riesgos, incluyendo la rara pero posible necesidad de 
      intervención quirúrgica en caso de perforación.
●     Se le dio a la paciente la oportunidad de hacer preguntas; todas fueron respondidas.
●     La paciente consiente en proceder con la colocación del DIU.

Firma de la Paciente  

Fecha Hora

Firma del Médico  

Fecha Hora

7 



 
 
 
  

 
IUD INFORMED CONSENT

Form # 027047 REV 6/25

PATIENT’S LABEL

IUD INFORMED CONSENT

*IUDCF*

INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT  

I have accurately and completely read the foregoing document to (patient or patient’s legal representative)
    

 

Signature of interpreter, or remote interpreter’s number 
    

Date/Time

Print Name
  

in the patient’s or legal representative’s primary language (identified 

language) . He/she understood all of the terms and conditions and acknowledged 
his/her agreement by signing the document in my presence.

8 



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE*

Historial del Embarazo  


 


  

 

 



Aproximado (Mes conocido)
Cantidad/Duración normal
Duración: Días
Menstruaciones previas:

Frecuencia:  Días
Anticoncepción durante el embarazo:
Menarquia: (Edad de inicio)
Hcg +              /  /             






Definido
Desconocido
Final:
Fecha estimada de parto:

 Sí  No 

Historial Menstrual

Primer día de última menstruación:
Existen varias opciones durante el embarazo. ¿Estás considerando:

Continuar el embarazo con intención de ser padre. 
Continuar el embarazo con intención de adopción. 
Aborto
Otro;   (gestación subrogada, etc.)

¿Si pudiera cambiar el momento de este embarazo, le gustaría?






más temprano?
más tarde?
nunca?
no responder?

Nombre:  
APELLIDO PRIMERO SEGUNDO  NOMBRE PREFERIDO 

Pediatra Elegido:   Atención primaria/Grupo:   Recomendado por:    

Dirección PCP:        

Fecha de nacimiento:   Edad:  
MONTH/DAY/YEAR 

Estado Civil:  Soltero  Casado  En pareja 

 Viudo   Divorciado  Separado 

Raza:  

Etnicidad:    

Ocupación:   

Educación  
(ÚLTIMO  GRADO  COMPLETADO) 

Idioma:    

Pareja:   Teléfono:   
Persona de apoyo 
durante el embarazo:    Teléfono:   

Dirección del paciente:     

Estado:    Código postal:  

Teléfono:    Correo electrónico:   

Compañía de seguros/Medicaid #:    
 

Contacto  de  emergencia:   

Teléfono:  

Embarazo total: Ab  Espontáneo:    Embarazo ectópico:   

Nacimientos  múltiples: Vivos: Plazo Completo:   

Prematuro:      Ab, inducido:

Su embarazo actual fue resultado de un tratamiento de infertilidad?   Sí   No 

En caso afirmativo  IUI   IVF   Other Se realizó el PGTA  Sí  No 

IDENTIDAD DE GÉNERO (p.ej., MUJER, HOMBRE TRANSGÉNERO) PRONOMBRES  (por ejemplo,  ELLA/ELLA,  ELLOS/ELLOS,  ÉL/ÉL) ORIENTACIÓN SEXUAL  (p.  ej., HETEROSEXUAL,  QUEER, PANSEXUAL

Si pre�ere no responder alguna pregunta, déjela en blanco; puede discutirlas con su médico o enfermera.

9 



Historial de Salud Personal   

 

 

  

1. Alguna vez ha tenido reacción alérgica a:
Penicilina?
Un medicamento o una vacuna?
Mariscos?
Látex?

 Anemia Ansiedad

 Anxiety

 Artritis o lupus

 Trastorno de la coagulación sanguínea   
(p. ej., flebitis/trombofilia) 

 Transfusión de sangre 

 Enfermedad mamaria 

 Cáncer

 Depresión/depresión posparto 

 Diabetes (tipo 1 o 2) 

 Trastorno  alimentario

 Epilepsia

 Infecciones frecuentes

 Enfermedad/afección gastrointestinal  
(p. ej., SII, enfermedad celíaca, 
enfermedad  de Crohn)

 Diabetes gestacional

 Estreptococo del grupo B en 
antecedentes Embarazo

 Dolores de cabeza  

 Enfermedad cardíaca 

 Hepatitis

 Herpes

 VIH/SIDA

 Presión arterial alta

 Enfermedad renal

 Preeclampsia

 Parto prematuro previo

 Enfermedad psiquiátrica

 Infecciones recurrentes del tracto 
urinario

 Infecciones de transmisión sexual

 Trastornos de la piel

 Trastorno de la tiroides

 Tuberculosis

 Enfermedad de Von Willebrand u otros 
trastornos hemorrágicos

 Otro:

En caso afirmativo, enumere las alergias y describa la reacción alérgica 
(por ejemplo, picazón, sarpullido, urticaria, anafilaxia [cierre de garganta]):Sí No I No lo se 

Sí No I No lo se 

Sí No  No lo se 

Sí No I No lo se ¿Alguna otra alergia o reacción?

2. Marque cualquier afección que tenga o haya tenido en el pasado:

describa, si necesario:

     

Embarazos Previos (últimos cinco)    

Fecha
Mes/ 
Año

Semanas
de 

Gestación

Duración
del parto

Peso
al nacer

Género
M/H

Tipo de parto
vaginal ventosa

Anes. Lugar
de parto

Duración de
amamantamiento

¿Necesita
consulta de
lactancia?
Sí/No

Comentarios/
Complicaciones

fórceps cesárea






SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE* 10 



3. Indique cualquier cirugía u hospitalización que haya tenido y la fecha:

4. Describa cualquier problema o síntoma de salud que tenga en este momento: 

5. ¿Tiene usted o algún miembro de su familia antecedentes de problemas con la anestesia?

6. ¿Tiene alguna objeción a cualquier forma de tratamiento médico (por ejemplo, transfusión de sangre)?

1. Actualmente o durante el último año ha fumado, masticado, ¿usado cualquier tipo de sistema de suministro de nicotina (ENDS) o 
vapeado? Caso afirmativo, ¿cuántos paquetes o cartuchos por día?  
¿Actualmente fuma, vapea, dabbea o come marihuana o la ha consumido durante el último año? 

2. ¿Bebe bebidas alcohólicas ahora o lo hacía antes de quedar embarazada??
Caso afirmativo, por favor indique el número de bebidas por semana:
Qué tipo de bebidas?

3. Enumere todos los medicamentos que ha tomado desde su última menstruación, incluidos los medicamentos recetados, los medicamentos 
de venta libre, los multivitamínicos, otros suplementos y cualquier medicamento a base de hierbas:

4. ¿Ha consumido alguna droga sin receta o recreativa desde su última menstruación (por ejemplo, cocaína, opioides)?
Caso afirmativo, por favor indique el número de usos por semana: 
Qué tipo de drogas?

5. Tiene alguna razón para creer que usted o su(s) pareja(s) sexual(es) pudieron haber estado expuestos al VIH/SIDA? Esto puede incluir 
antecedentes de transfusiones de sangre, consumo de drogas por vía intravenosa, relaciones sexuales con hombres que tienen relaciones 
sexuales con otros hombres o con hombres bisexuales, o relaciones sexuales con alguien que haya consumido drogas por vía intravenosa. 

Exposiciones que Afectan la Salud

 Sí  No 
 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí   No 

 Sí   No 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE* 11 



6. Ha estado expuesta a productos químicos (por ejemplo, pesticidas, plomo, materiales/agentes peligrosos) o radiación (por ejemplo, rayos 
X) desde que quedó embarazada?
Caso afirmativo, descríbalo:

7. ¿Tiene alguna restricción dietética? 
Caso afirmativo, descríbalo:

8. ¿Usted o su(s) pareja(s) han viajado recientemente (por ejemplo, en los últimos 3 meses) fuera de los Estados Unidos?
¿Caso afirmativo, a dónde fue el viaje y quién viajó?

Historial de Salud Ginecológica  
1. ¿Cuándo fue su última prueba para detectar cáncer de cuello uterino (por ejemplo, Papanicolaou u otra prueba)? 
¿Alguna vez ha tenido un resultado anormal en una prueba de Papanicolaou u otra prueba de cáncer de cuello uterino? 
Caso afirmativo, ¿cuándo y cómo fue atendido? 
¿Cuál fue el diagnóstico?
¿Le realizaron algún procedimiento en el cuello uterino para su tratamiento (por ejemplo, LEEP [procedimiento de escisión electroquirúrgica 
con asa] o conización con bisturí frío o láser)? 
Alguna vez has tenido VPH? 
Ha recibido la serie completa de la vacuna contra el VPH? 

2. ¿Alguna vez ha tenido uno o más de los siguientes?:    Gonorrea    Clamidia    Enfermedad inflamatoria pélvica 
Caso afirmativo, cuando fue atendido?

3. ¿Alguna vez has tenido herpes?
¿Caso afirmativo, en qué parte del cuerpo tiene brotes? ¿Con qué frecuencia?
Alguna vez ha tenido sífilis?
Caso afirmativo, ¿cómo, ¿cuándo y dónde fue atendido?

4. ¿Estaba usando un dispositivo intrauterino (DIU) como método anticonceptivo cuando quedó embarazada?
5. ¿Ha recibido tratamiento para la infertilidad?
Caso afirmativo, describa cuándo y el tratamiento recibido:

6. ¿Tiene alguna otra preocupación relacionada con su historial de salud pasado?
Caso afirmativo, por favor enumere:

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

 Sí  No 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE* 12 



1. Las siguientes preguntas se refieren a la composición genética del embarazo actual. Responda "sí" si alguna de las siguientes preguntas 
aplica a alguna persona con parentesco genético con el bebé.
Con qué etnia/raza se identifica usted? (Enumere una o más, según corresponda).
Cuál es la etnia/raza paterna? (Enumere una o más, según corresponda).

Indique si el bebé tiene alguno de los siguientes antecedentes genéticos:

Ashkenazi

Negro/Afroamericano 

Ascendencia Mediterránea o Sur Asiática 

Ascendencia Francesa Canadiense o Cajún 
¿Se han realizado pruebas para las siguientes afecciones en algún familiar genético del bebé? Es posible que se hayan realizado en un 
embarazo anterior o que estén relacionadas con antecedentes familiares de estas afecciones.

Enfermedad de Tay-Sachs 

Enfermedad de Canavan

Disautonomía familiar

Drepanocítico (anemia falciforme) 

Formas hereditarias de anemia (talasemia)

Fibrosis quística

Atrofia muscular espinal

Prueba de detección de portadores genéticos 

Caso afirmativo, ¿cuándo y dónde se realizó y cuál fue el resultado?

Fecha:  Resultado:

Fecha:  Resultado:

Fecha:  Resultado:

Fecha:  Resultado:

2. ¿Tiene el bebé algún pariente genético que haya nacido con algún defecto congénito?   Sí  No  Caso afirmativo, por favor describa:

3. Describa cualquier necesidad especial que hayan tenido los familiares genéticos del bebé (p. ej., retraso del desarrollo, deterioro cognitivo 
o discapacidad intelectual, muerte infantil prematura, educación especial, afecciones genéticas como hemofilia, anemia falciforme o fibrosis 
quística). Si hay alguna persona, indique su afección y su parentesco con usted o con el padre del bebé.

Qué relación tiene este(a) niño(a)/persona con usted?

Antecedentes Familiares y Pruebas de Detección Genética   

Sí No I No lo sé 

Sí No I No lo sé 

Sí No I No lo sé 

Sí No I No lo sé 

 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:

 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:

 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:

 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:
 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:

 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:

 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:

 Yo      Otro pariente genético  Relación:

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE* 13 



Antecedentes Familiares y Pruebas de Detección Genética   
       

P* F* 
Detalle Comentarios

Positivos Incluir
fecha y tratamiento P* F*

Detalle Comentarios
Positivos Incluir

fecha y tratamiento 

 
 

 
      

Nombre del paciente: Fecha de nacimiento: N.º de identificación: Fecha:

A. Alergias/reacciones a medicamentos y látex

B. Alergias (alimentarias, estacionales, 
ambientales)

1. Neurológica/Epilepsia

2. Disfunción tiroidea

3. Enfermedad mamaria/Cirugía de los senos

4. Pulmonar (TB, Asma)

5. Cardiopatía

6. Hipertensión

7. Cáncer

8. Trastornos hematológicos

9. Anemia

10. Trastornos gastrointestinales

11. Hepatitis/Enfermedad hepática

12. Enfermedad renal/ITU

13. Trombosis venosa profunda

14. Diabetes (tipo 1 o tipo 2)

15. Diabetes gestacional

16. Trastornos autoinmunes

17. Trastornos dermatológicos

18. Operaciones/Hospitalizaciones 
(año y razón)

19. Cirugía ginecológica (año y razón)

20. Complicaciones anestésicas

21. Antecedentes de transfusiones de sangre

22. Infertilidad

23. Arteria (FIV o TEC)

24. Antecedentes de Papanicolaou anormal

25. Enfermedad psiquiátrica

26. Depresión/Depresión posparto

27. Trauma/Violencia

28. Tabaco (fumado, masticado, ENDS, vapeado) 
(cantidad/día)

29. Alcohol (cantidad/semana)

30. Consumo de drogas (incluidos opioides) 
(consumo/semana)

31. Síndrome de ovario poliquístico

32. Otros

Prepreg.    Preg.    No. Years Use

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*P= Personal, F= Family

Pre-embarazo/Durante embarazo/N.° de años de uso:

4. ¿Existen antecedentes de pérdida de embarazo (abortos espontáneos o muertes fetales)?   Sí  No
¿En caso afirmativo, ha recibido asesoramiento genético?   Sí  No
¿En caso afirmativo, se han realizado pruebas genéticas relacionadas con el historial de pérdida de embarazo?   Sí  No
Si es así, sabe cuáles fueron los resultados y dónde/cuándo se realizó esta prueba?

5. Tiene antecedentes familiares de síndrome del cromosoma X frágil, discapacidades intelectuales/retrasos cognitivos, autismo o insuficiencia 
ovárica prematura?   Sí  No   En caso afirmativo, ¿cuáles fueron los resultados y cuándo y dónde se realizaron estas pruebas?
Prueba de detección:   Fecha:  Resultado:

6. Enumere cualquier otra inquietud que tenga sobre defectos de nacimiento o trastornos hereditarios:

7. ¿Quiere realizarse pruebas de detección para buscar problemas genéticos o cromosómicos como el síndrome de Down durante su 
embarazo?? Sí No I No lo sé 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE* 14 



 Prueba Genética*  
Afección Paciente Pareja  Otro  Relación 

Exposición a Teratógenos Desde el Última Menstruación /Embarazo    
Afección  

Sí  
 

No 
 

Detalles/Fecha RESULTADOS/COMENTARIOS/ASESORAMIENTO: 

Defectos cardíacos congénitos

Defectos del tubo neural

Fibrosis quística

Anomalía cromosómica

Enfermedad de Tay-Sachs

Hemofilia

Discapacidad intelectual

Autismo

Pérdida recurrente del embarazo/ Nacimiento sin vida

Otros defectos congénitos estructurales

Otras enfermedades genéticas (p. ej., fenilcetonuria, enfermedad 
metabólica, distrofia muscular)

Medicamentos con receta

Medicamentos de venta libre

Alcohol

Drogas ilegales, recreativas o de otro tipo

Diabetes pregestacional materna  HGB A1C

Otros

DES

















































































SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE* 15 



Historial de Infecciones  

Afección Sí  No COMENTARIOS: 
1. Vive con alguien con tuberculosis o ha estado expuesto a ella.

2. El paciente o su pareja tienen antecedentes de herpes genital.

3. Sarpullido o enfermedad viral desde su última menstruación.

4. Hijo con infección previa por estreptococo del grupo B

5. Antecedentes de ITS:
(Marque todas las que correspondan)  Gonorrea   Clamidia   VPH   Sífilis  
 Enfermedad inflamatoria pélvica (EIP)  

7. Antecedentes de hepatitis

8. Historial de viajes recientes o viajes de su pareja fuera del país

9. Exposición reciente al virus del Zika, incluso por su pareja

10. Infección por COVID-19

































Nombre del paciente: Fecha de nacimiento: N.º de identificación: Fecha:

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER FORMULARIO DE HISTORIAL OBSTETRICO

Form # 027055 REV 06/25

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

OB HISTORY FORM

*GYNINTAKE*

INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT 

Interpreter services have been provided to the consent giver in the language of their choice:
 (Identify language).  

Signature: Date: Time: AM/PM 
(Interpreter, or remote interpreter's number)

Name:
(print)

16 



Siga las instrucciones de Cuidados Posteriores marcadas a continuación.

 Procedimiento de Termoterapia Fría
 

Haga arreglos con alguien que lo lleve a casa hoy.
 Debe tomarse el resto del día libre del trabajo.
Se irá a casa con un catéter y recibirá instrucciones del médico encargado del cuidado del catéter

 No levante objetos pesados ni realice trabajos extenuantes durante las próximas 24 horas
Llame al consultorio si tiene fiebre de más de 101°. 

 Llame al consultorio si el catéter no drena.
Cistoscopia  
Haga arreglos con alguien que lo lleve a casa hoy.

Debe tomarse el resto del día libre del trabajo.
 No levante objetos pesados ni realice trabajos extenuantes durante las próximas 24 horas.
Experimentar sangre en la orina, urgencia urinaria y ardor al orinar es normal después de un
procedimiento de cistoscopia durante los próximos dí

 Llame al consultorio si tiene fiebre de más de 101°. o si tiene sangrado persistente.

Evaluación de Vejiga interStim®
 

 Mantenga seco el lugar de la implantación.
No hay restricciones en su actividad.
Registre los resultados en el diario proporcionado por su médico, según las indicaciones.

 Llame al consultorio si tiene fiebre más de 101°.
 Llame al consultorio si uno de los alambres se sale.

Ecografía y Biopsia de Próstata
 

 Haga arreglos con alguien que lo lleve a casa hoy.
 Complete su receta de Bactrim DS.
Es normal encontrar sangre en la orina, las heces y el semen después de una biopsia.

 Debe tomarse el resto del día libre del trabajo.
No levante objetos pesados ni realice trabajos extenuantes durante las próximas 24 horas.

 Llame al consultorio si tiene fiebre de más de 101°. 
 Llame al consultorio si tiene sangre y coágulos persistentes en la orina 48 horas después del procedimiento.

 

The content of this form was developed
solely by Virinder J. Bhardwaj, MD

Form # 027060 REV 6/25

UROLOGY CLINIC DISCHARGE INSTRUCTIONS 
Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

386 N. Villa St., Ste. B • Porterville, CA 93257 (559) 791-3914

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER UROLOGY CLINIC DISCHARGE INSTRUCTIONS

*UCINSTRUCT*

No tener relaciones sexuales durante 1 semana.
Beba al menos 8 (8 onzas) de líquidos todos los días durante los próximos días.

 Beba al menos 8 (8 onzas) de líquidos todos los días durante los próximos días.
 Si está tomando anticoagulantes, reanude su uso una vez que su orina y/o heces estén libres de sangre.

Si está tomando anticoagulantes, reanude su consumo una vez que su orina esté libre de sangre

17 



 
 

386 N. Villa St., Ste. B • Porterville, CA 93257 (559) 791-3914  

Vasectomía  
Haga arreglos con alguien que lo lleve a casa hoy.
Puede haber un pequeño sangrado, suficiente para manchar los vendajes.
Experimentará una leve molestia e hinchazón en el área de la incisión, que debería desaparecer 
en 72 horas.
Ocasionalmente, la piel del escroto y la base del pene se vuelve negra y azulada. Esto dura solo unos 
días y desaparece sin tratamiento.
Tome sus medicamentos según las indicaciones.
Regrese al trabajo después de dos (2) días.
Evite el ejercicio intenso y levantar objetos pesados durante los primeros tres (3) días después 
de la vasectomía.
Posponga la actividad sexual durante siete días después de la vasectomía y continúe con los métodos
anticonceptivos hasta que dos análisis de esperma consecutivos den resultados positivos.

Firma:  Fecha:  Hora:  AM/PM  
(paciente/padres/conservador/tutor)  

Si firma otra persona que no sea el paciente, indique el nombre y la relación:   

INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT  

Interpreter services have been provided to the consent giver in the language of their choice:
 

   (Identify language).  
 

Signature:     Date:  Time:  AM/PM 
(Interpreter, or remote interpreter's number)  

Name:   
(print)  

The content of this form was developed
solely by Virinder J. Bhardwaj, MD

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER UROLOGY CLINIC DISCHARGE INSTRUCTIONS

Form # 027060 REV 6/25

UROLOGY CLINIC DISCHARGE INSTRUCTIONS 
Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*UCINSTRUCT*

Firma del/de la enfermero(a): Nombre:   
(print)  

18 



    Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT & NON-

RETALIATION POLICY 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 5 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE:  

 

Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) is committed to providing a work environment free from all 

unlawful discrimination, harassment and retaliation.   The Fair Employment & Housing Authority 

(FEHA) prohibits coworkers, third parties, supervisors and managers from engaging in discriminatory, 

harassing, or retaliatory conduct.  To the extent possible, SVMC will protect its employees from 

harassment and/or discrimination retaliation. 

POLICY: 

DEFINITIONS: 

 

DISCRIMINATION - the unlawful and intentional act of unfair treatment of a person based on a 

protected class, such as, race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender expression, national origin or 

ancestry, age, genetics (results of genetic testing), medical condition, marital status, registered domestic 

partner status, pregnancy, childbirth, physical or mental disability or veteran/military status, with respect 

to the terms, conditions, or privileges of employment including, but not limited to hiring, promoting, 

firing, disciplining, scheduling, training or deciding how to compensate that employee. 

 

HARASSMENT - Harassment occurs when an employee is subjected to unwelcome verbal or physical 

conduct because of a protected class, such as, race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender 

expression, national origin or ancestry, age, genetics (results of genetic testing), medical condition, 

marital status, pregnancy, childbirth, physical or mental disability or veteran/military status. 

 

HOSTILE WORK ENVIRONMENT:  Hostile work environment sexual harassment occurs when 

unwelcome comments or conduct based on sex unreasonably interfere with an employee’s work 

performance or create an intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment. 

 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT – The unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other 

verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature constitute sexual harassment when: (1) submission to such 

conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s employment, (2) 

submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as a basis for employment decisions 

affecting such individual, (3) the unwelcome sexual advances disrupt a reasonable person’s emotional 

tranquility or (4) such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s 

work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive working environment. 

 

RETALIATION - Is any adverse action taken against an individual (applicant or employee) because he 

or she filed a charge of discrimination, or made a formal complaint to the hospital about discrimination on 

the job, or participated in an employment discrimination proceeding (such as an internal investigation or 

lawsuit), including as a witness.  Examples of retaliation include termination, demotion, refusal to 

promote, or any other adverse action that would discourage a reasonable person from opposing perceived 

discrimination.   

 

19 



    Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT & NON-

RETALIATION POLICY 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 5 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

SVMC is committed to maintaining an environment which respects the dignity of all individuals. 

Accordingly, SVMC will not tolerate harassment or discrimination based on a protected class, such as, 

race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender expression, ancestry, national origin, age, genetics 

(results of genetic testing),medical condition, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth, physical or mental 

disability , veteran/military status, or  any other basis protected by federal, state, or local law, ordinance, 

or regulation by or if its patients, patient’s family members or staff. 

 

No employee of SVMC shall engage in discrimination or harassment in any program, activity or place in 

which the hospital exercises control.  Sexual harassment is prohibited whether it’s between members of 

the opposite sex or members of the same sex.  It is expected that every employee will take responsibility 

for reporting any incident that is made known, will cooperate in preventing such behavior, and will assist 

with investigation procedures when requested. 

 

Examples of behavior which may constitute sexual harassment include, but are not limited to: 

 

1. Unwelcome verbal or physical advances of a sexual nature. 

2. Requests or subtle pressure, overt or implied, for sexual favors. 

3. Remarks, jokes, comments or observations of a sexual nature which demean or offend 

individuals, provided, that such expressions were not discussed for a valid treatment purposes of a 

patient. 

4. Gestures or other nonverbal behavior of a sexual nature. 

5. Display or distribution of offensive materials of a sexual nature provided that the information 

discussed/used was for valid patient treatment or staff educational purposes. 

 

All complaints made in good faith will be taken seriously and no one reporting harassment or 

discrimination will suffer retaliation. Complaints of harassment and/or discrimination will be treated in 

confidence to the fullest extent possible, taking into consideration the need to conduct a thorough 

investigation, and to take corrective action if warranted.  If it is determined through an investigation that 

harassment or discrimination has occurred, effective corrective action will be taken to stop the conduct 

and to attempt to ensure that it does not reoccur. Depending on the circumstances and the severity of the 

conduct, disciplinary action could result up to and including termination of the employee(s) involved in 

initiating the harassment and/or discrimination. 

 

Every employee has a role in the implementation of this policy.  

 

It is a violation of this policy to retaliate in any way against someone who has in good faith filed a 

complaint about discrimination or harassment, participated in any manner in proceedings under this 

policy, or opposed the alleged discrimination or harassment. Retaliation subjects the retaliator to 

disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

 

Knowingly making false allegations of harassment or discrimination or providing evidence with the 

knowledge that it is false is also a violation of policy and will subject a person to disciplinary action up to 

and including termination.    

20 



    Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT & NON-

RETALIATION POLICY 

SECTION:   

 

Page 3 of 5 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

Not all situations in which an individual is offended or uncomfortable will be considered a  

violation of this policy. Personality clashes, clashes of beliefs or lifestyles alone will not be violations of 

this policy nor will conduct that reflects socially acceptable behavior. 

 

Reporting patient complaints of sexual abuse or misconduct by a licensed health care practitioner:  

 

Upon receiving an allegation of sexual abuse or misconduct by a licensed healthcare practitioner, a report 

will be filed by the Chief Nursing Officer or authorized designee within fifteen (15) days of receiving the 

written allegation to the practitioners licensing board. 

 

Licensed healthcare practitioners refer to employees whose license are held with any of the following 

licensing boards: 

  

 Medical Board of California 

 Podiatric Medical Board of California 

 Board of Psychology 

 Osteopathic Medical Board of California 

 Board of Registered Nursing 

 Board of Vocational Nursing 

 State Board of Optometry 

 Board of Behavioral Sciences 

 Physical Therapy Board of California 

 California Board of Pharmacy 

 Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board 

 Board of Occupational Therapy 

 Physician Assistant Board 

 
Management’s Responsibility: 

 

All levels of supervision are responsible for assuring harassment in any form is prohibited at SVMC, and 

all allegations of discrimination, harassment and retaliation will be fully investigated and prompt and 

appropriate action will be taken to ensure future violations are not repeated. 

 

All levels of supervision are required to report any known or alleged incidents of harassment, 

discrimination and/or retaliation to their next level up and to the Human Resources Department upon 

knowledge of the incident.  Non-employees (medical staff, etc.) will be reported by the Compliance 

Department.  Failure to engage in or properly report violations under this policy will be taken seriously 

and may be grounds for disciplinary action, up to and including separation of employment from SVMC. 

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS:   ALL EMPLOYEES AND CONTINGENCY EMPLOYEES 

 

 

 

21 



    Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT & NON-

RETALIATION POLICY 

SECTION:   

 

Page 4 of 5 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

COMPLAINT PROCEDURES: 

 

Any employee who believes he or she has been the subject of harassment and/or discrimination or who 

has witnessed harassment and/or discrimination should report the alleged incident immediately.   

 

Complaints may be submitted through any of the following channels at SVMC:  

 

 The employee’s immediate supervisor or next supervisory level, if complaint is due to actions of the 

employee’s immediate supervisor. 

 

 Any member of Senior Management. 

 The Human Resources Department. 

 The Compliance Hotline at (559) 791-4777 

 The Department of Fair Employment & Housing (DFEH) 

http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/Complaints_ComplaintProcess.htm 

 

 The Equal Employment Opportunity Commissions Office (EEOC) 

https://www.eeoc.gov/employees/charge.cfm 

 

The Human Resource Department will initiate an investigation of the allegation within three (3) working 

days of the formal complaint filing date.  The investigation will be conducted thoroughly and in a timely 

manner.   Employees will not be subject to retaliation as a result of filing a complaint of discrimination or 

harassment.  Following completion of the investigation by Human Resources, a report will be provided to 

the Director and/or Vice President of the department, detailing the findings along with any 

recommendation for appropriate action as necessary.  The Director/Vice President, upon reviewing the 

report, may approve the recommended action or recommend an alternate resolution.  If discrimination, 

harassment, or retaliation is found to have occurred, disciplinary action up to and including termination 

may result.  

 

The accused offender(s) will be notified of the final decision. The complainant will be notified when the 

investigation has been completed and a determination has been made as appropriate.  The complainant 

will not be notified of the disciplinary actions, if any, taken against the offender(s). Instead, he/she will be 

notified of actions taken to prevent future incidents. 

 

Training 

 

All staff will be trained on this policy and advised of the zero tolerance for harassment, discrimination 

and retaliation.   Training will occur during the initial orientation period and on a biannual basis.  All 

supervisory-level employees will be required to complete the mandatory two-hour harassment training 

every two years based on California AB-1825. 

 

 

22 

http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/Complaints_ComplaintProcess.htm


    Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT & NON-

RETALIATION POLICY 

SECTION:   

 

Page 5 of 5 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

Confidentiality 

 

All parties involved in the investigation are asked to uphold the integrity of the process by maintaining 

confidentiality of the incident during the investigation as well as once the investigation has been 

completed.  To the extent possible, SVMC will preserve the confidentiality of any employee filing a 

complaint, as well as any person involved in the investigative process.  Employees of SVMC will not be 

subject to retaliation if filing a complaint under this policy. 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

 Civil Rights Act, Title VII  

 Equal Employment Opportunity Commission  

 Federal Employment & Housing Act - ARTICLE 1. Unlawful Practices, Generally [12940 - 12953] 

 Business and Professions Code BPC § 16721 

CROSS REFERENCES: 

 

 PERSONAL CONDUCT  

 CODE OF CONDUCT  

 NON RETALIATION - COMPLIANCE ISSUE REPORTING   

 COMPLAINTS AND GRIEVANCES, HANDLING OF 

 SERIOUS CLINICAL ADVERSE EVENT 

 

 
 

23 

http://svi-ppm/docview/?docid=6445
http://svi-ppm/docview/?docid=5092
http://svi-ppm/docview/?docid=6483


 Case Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

CARE MANAGEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 3 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE:    

 

The Care Management Program at Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) is a collaborative process which 

assesses plans, implements, coordinates, monitors and evaluates options and services to meet an 

individual’s health care needs through communication and available resources to promote quality cost-

effective outcomes. 

 

AFFECTED AREAS/PERSONNEL:  CARE MANAGEMENT AND NURSING 

 

OBJECTIVES: 

 

 To maximize efficiency in utilization of available resources. 

 

 To collaborate with the patient and their family, physician(s) and other hospital resource staff to 

implement a plan of care which meets the individual health care needs. 

 

 To objectively provide educational information related to identified health care knowledge deficit.   

 

 To promote the optimal expenditure of health care dollars through effective and efficient utilization of 

resources. 

 

GOALS: 

 

 To promote an optimal state of patient wellness, as appropriate to the individual, though assessment, 

monitoring and coordination of the patient’s health care needs. 

 

 To ensure that all services are necessary and beneficial to the patient, and are provided in a timely and 

cost-effective manner. 

 

 To assist the patient to achieve an optimal level of wellness and functioning through facilitation of 

necessary health care services and needs. 

 

 To encourage and assist patients to appropriately assume an active role in the health care, through 

acceptance and understanding of self-advocacy. 

 

 To facilitate and maintain cost-effectiveness in all areas of health care delivery. 

 

SCOPE: 

 

 The scope of care management plan encompasses those important processes necessary to provide a 

system of health care delivery that leads to optimal wellness for each patient, at their highest level of 

achievable functioning.  These processes are direct and indirect clinical assessment, problem 

identification, outcome identification, planning, monitoring and evaluating.  Inclusive in the case 

management scope of services are the tenants of patient advocacy, quality of care and service, health 

team collaboration and optimum preparation to manage clinical, psychosocial and other social 

determinants of health.  

24 



 Case Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

CARE MANAGEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 3 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 Care mManagement will be conducted in accordance with all legal mandates while supporting the 

patient’s ethical and moral directives.  Care mManagement services are available to all patients and 

families, regardless of age, sex, nation origin, race and sexual orientation and are admitted to Sierra 

View Medical Center for their health care needs.   

 

METHODOLOGY: 

 

Care MManagement Selection Procedure 

 

 The Care Management selection process includes inpatients and outpatients. 

 

 For the purposes of this plan, all individuals, whether inpatient or outpatient, will be referred to as 

patients. 

 

 Patients selected for Care Management will be identified through referral patterns, direct provider 

referral, specific case review and referral from any source, dependent upon case manager approval. 

 

 A criteria list specifying acute, severe diseases and long term, chronic disease entities which, by 

nature, are known to require an increased level of medical management, will serve as a review tool 

for patient identification in the case management program.  The care integration teamse manager will 

review all inpatient admissions on a working day (Monday –Friday 0800-1630, excluding holidays) 

basis against the list to determine if any admitted patients meet the criteria for placement on case 

management. 

 

 A criteria list including, but not limited to: those diseases entities which are known to be chronic, 

impact other bodily systems or organs, require a high degree of resources usage, impact quality of life 

and functioning, and/or can directly or indirectly affect the patient’s psychosocial outlook, will serve 

as a review tool for patient identification in the case management program. 

 

Implementation of Care Management 

 

1. Care management is initiated upon identification and selection of a patient who meets criteria for 

care management. 

 

2. The care integration teamCare Manager performs a thorough assessment of the patient, family 

and support system.  The assessment includes: 

 

a. Collection, aggregation and analysis of all relevant clinical information, functional status, 

situation status and personal history; 

 

b. Identification of family members, friends or key individuals who are able to provide 

support or direct care for the patient; 

 

c. Review and analysis of the current plan of care to determine patterns or trends in care, 

alternative treatment programs, revisions necessary to reduce resource usage and increase 

patient satisfaction;  

25 



 Case Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

CARE MANAGEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

 

Page 3 of 3 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

d. Communication with designated family members to identify specific needs versus 

perceived needs and to work with the patients’ family in coordinating care and achieving 

an agreed goal.  

 

REFERENCE:     

 

 California Code of Regulations. (2025). Title 22.  Retrieved from 

https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Browse/Home/California/CaliforniaCodeofRegulations?guid=I6

F56A7E1D4B611DE8879F88E8B0DAAAE&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=

Default&contextData=%28sc.Default%29&bhcp=1. 

 The Joint Commission (202519).  Hospital accreditation standards.  Joint Commission Resources. 

Oak Brook, IL. 

 

 California Code of Regulations. (2019). Title 22.  Retrieved from 

https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Browse/Home/California/CaliforniaCodeofRegulations?guid=I6

F56A7E1D4B611DE8879F88E8B0DAAAE&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=

Default&contextData=%28sc.Default%29&bhcp=1. 

 

 

26 

https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Browse/Home/California/CaliforniaCodeofRegulations?guid=I6F56A7E1D4B611DE8879F88E8B0DAAAE&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=Default&contextData=%28sc.Default%29&bhcp=1
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Browse/Home/California/CaliforniaCodeofRegulations?guid=I6F56A7E1D4B611DE8879F88E8B0DAAAE&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=Default&contextData=%28sc.Default%29&bhcp=1
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Browse/Home/California/CaliforniaCodeofRegulations?guid=I6F56A7E1D4B611DE8879F88E8B0DAAAE&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=Default&contextData=%28sc.Default%29&bhcp=1


    Surgical Services Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EXTERNAL CONTAMINATED INSTRUMENT 

TRANSPORTATION 

 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 3 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

Define the processes of decontamination and transport of surgical instruments between the point of use 

and Central Processing Department, to minimize the spread of potentially infectious microorganisms. 

 

POLICY: 

 

 Instruments should be kept free of gross soil during surgical procedures. 

 

2.1. All instruments, sterile or decontaminated, must be in solid closed containers for transport 

between buildings.  

 

3.2. All decontaminated instruments must will be transported as soon as possibleat the end of the day 

from the point of use to the Central Processing Department. 

 
4.3. Hospital vehicles may beare to be used for transport. 

 

AFFECTED AREAS/ PERSONNEL:   CPD, MAIN OR, OB-OR, ASD, WOUND CLINIC, UROLOGY 

CLINIC, GENERAL & COLORECTAL SURGERY CLINIC, OB/GYN Clinic, Rural Health Clinic 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. Instruments will be wiped and soaked with sterile water during the procedure.  Instruments with 

lumens should be irrigated with sterile water to remove obstructive organic material. 

 

 . (Corrosion, rusting or pitting may occur when saline, blood or debris are allowed to dry 

on surgical instruments. Subsequent decontamination and sterilization may not be 

achieved) 

 

2. Immediately after use and prior to transport, instruments are pre-treated to ensure excess bio-

burden is removed.  This will occur in the decontamination or workroom area of each point-of-

use location. 

 

3. Instruments will be placed in a rigid, puncture resistant, covered transport container and kept 

moist by adding a towel dampened with sterile water, or by the use of an enzymatic foam 

product.  

 

4. Never allow free fluid to remain in the tray/biohazard container as it may spill during transport. 

Clean items should be separated from dirty, and when possible instruments shall be returned 

together as sets.  If the instruments are soaked in water from the back table or an enzymatic 

solution, the liquid should be discarded by properly attired personnel before transport. 

27 



    Surgical Services Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EXTERNAL CONTAMINATED INSTRUMENT 

TRANSPORTATION 

 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 3 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

5. If the external surfaces of the transport container are contaminated, the container will be placed in 

a red biohazard plastic bag for transport.  Items will be labeled “biohazard” before being 

transported to the CPD. 

 

6. Carts, reusable covers, bins and other transport containers should be decontaminated after every 

use with an EPA-registered intermediate level disinfectant. 

 

6. The designated soiled lift between Surgery and Decontamination in CPD is considered to be a 

closed cart for transporting soiled instruments. The lift should be decontaminated once per month, 

and as needed with an EPA-registered intermediate level disinfectant. 

 

7. Staff carrying containers with soiled instruments will enter the hospital through the loading dock 

and go immediately to the Decontamination area of CPD.  Instruments will be logged in upon 

receipt.  Containers should be maintained in a horizontal position during transport to prevent 

dislodging or potential damage during transport. 

 

8. A log is maintained at the remote facilities and the CPD documenting instruments transported and 

received between the two locations.  The log is to show the name of the person sending the 

instruments, the receipt of the instruments and that the (for sterile packages) sealing tape is intact. 

 

9. Sterile items will also be placed in rigid, sealed closed containers for transport.  Containers will 

be sealed with tape, to assure the integrity of sterility during transport, and marked with the 

initials of the person who is sending the instruments. 

9.  

10. Sterile items must never be transported in the same cart or container as dirty items and are never 

in the soiled lift. All medical devices being transported will be labeled to identify clean, sterile 

versus contaminated content to assure they remain separate during transport. 

10. Transport carts used as transport carriers should be decontaminated and dried before they are 

reused and at the end of the shift.  

11. Routine decontamination of the transport vehicle will be completed and logged daily.  

12. A vehicle used to transport soiled items should contain a hazard spill kit and PPE in case a breach 

of containment occurs.   

13.  

REFERENCES: 

 

 ANSI/AAMI ST79, 2019. AAMI TIR109: 2025 External transport of reusable medical devices for 

processing 

 

 OSHA Blood Borne Pathogen regulation (29 CFR 1910.1030) 

 

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:
1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:
1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0" +
Indent at:  0.5"

28 



    Surgical Services Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EXTERNAL CONTAMINATED INSTRUMENT 

TRANSPORTATION 

 

SECTION:   

 

Page 3 of 3 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 Guideline for Cleaning and Care of Surgical Instruments.  AORN Standards and Recommended 

Practices, 2019. Accessed 3/16/2019. 

 

29 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To define the process by which eligible employees may receive education assistance or reimbursement for 

tuition for approved academic programs or courses and to encourage employee self-development. 

 

To provide employees with support for outside education and/or certification that will enhance 

competency within an employee’s present Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) position or offer growth 

toward a SVMC position to which an employee may transfer or progress in the future. 

 

POLICY: 

 

A. Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) encourages the development of an educated, highly skilled 

workforce.  Each fiscal year, funds will be budgeted for Education Assistance purposes. SVMC 

reserves the right of fund discretion. 

 

B. Education Assistance should be considered as a privilege rather than a right of a staff member.  If 

Educational Assistance is approved, it will be considered as an interest-free loan and will be 

forgiven when the staff member has met the required work time payback and/or other criteria as 

outlined in this policy. 

 

C. Approved courses:  Courses must be academic courses toward an undergraduate degree or higher 

level and not continuing education units (CEU), workshops, or general education classes.   

 

D. Approved certifications are awarded by a national, professional organization.  The certification 

awarded denotes that the participant possesses a minimum educational level, licensure and 

experience, plus additional knowledge, skills, or competencies.   

 

DEFINITIONS: 

 

1. Academic courses: Courses taught by education institutions for which credit may be given 

towards a degree, diploma, or approved certificate.    

 

2. Professional certifications: Certifications address a professional body of knowledge, which 

typically has been defined in a scope and standards of practice.  Professional certification is a 

voluntary process by which a non-governmental body grants time-limited recognition and use of 

a credential to individuals who have demonstrated that they have met predetermined and 

standardized criteria for required knowledge, skill, or competencies. The certification is available 

at a national level (i.e., it is not a state-based or system-based certification).  Skill-based and 

technical certificates or provider cards such as Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS), Basic 

Life Support (BLS), Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS), Neonatal Resuscitation Program 

(NRP), etc., do not meet this requirement.   

 

 

AFFECTED AREAS/PERSONNEL:  ALL ELIGIBLE SVMC PERSONNEL 

(RESIDENTS: REFER TO YOUR SPECIFIC GME RESIDENCY POLICIES.) 

 

30 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

A. Academic Course Selection, Approved Schools & Professional Organizations 

 

1. Education institutions approved for this program may include any accredited public or 

private secondary school, junior college, university, scientific or technical institute, 

vocational, correspondence, extension, or business school. Online programs offered by 

these institutions are also acceptable. 

 

2. Correspondence courses given by an accredited school may be included. 

 

3. Recognized professional organizations offering concentrated courses of instruction are 

acceptable.  Conference or conventional activities are NOT included. 

 

4. Employees receiving college credit by challenge exam for a course that would have been 

approved for tuition assistance may submit proof of credit and receive reimbursement for 

the challenge examination fee with the same limits as applied to regular course work. 

 

5. Certifications must be attained from a professional certification program.   

 

6. Courses and Certifications must meet one or more of the following criteria: 

 

a. Provide/demonstrate particular knowledge, skills, or competencies directly 

applicable to present position 

 

b. Prepare an individual for career advancement at SVMC 

 

c. Be a required part of a degree program which is directly applicable to present 

position or area of work 

 

d. Prepare an individual for another position within SVMC 

 

B. Eligibility 

 

1. All regularly scheduled full-time SVMC employees are eligible to apply for education 

assistance based on their course of study. Staff must have successfully (no corrective 

actions in file) completed a full year of active employment prior to applying to the 

employee education assistance program.  

 

2. All regularly scheduled full-time SVMC employees are eligible to apply for education 

assistance (reimbursement) for a first-time (one time only) completion of a qualified 

31 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 3 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

professional certification. Staff must have successfully (no corrective actions in file) 

completed a full year of active employment prior to applying. 

 

 

2.  

 

4.3. Staff must have successfully completed a full year of active employment prior to 

applying to the employee education assistance programEmployees must remain in full 

time status throughout the time taking courses and during the work payback period.. 

 

5.4. Employees will be disqualified from the Education Assistance Program and any monies 

paid in assistance by SVMC must be repaid by the employee if any of the following 

occur: 

   

a. Grade below “C” or “Fail” if “Pass/Fail” for any course work or a withdrawal 

from a course 

 

b. A grade of “incomplete” will be considered a “Fail” if not corrected within 60 

days of the end of the course 

 

c. An overall rating below 2% of eligible points on their most recent work 

performance evaluation 

 

d. Is within the Disciplinary Action Process and has received a written warning or 

higher 

 

e. Any type of Personal Leave of Absence (PLOA) from SVMC during the school 

term 

 

f. Termination of employment prior to completion of the course work and/or prior 

to submitting grades and receipts 

 

g. Changes to less than full time employment status. 

f.h.  

 

6.5. If the employee terminates employment and/or is disqualified from the Education 

Assistance Program for any reason, he/she will be required to repay the prorated amount 

of costs reimbursed based on the amount of time left in the work payback period as 

defined below in Section C.2.   

 

6. SVMC has the right to select applicants based on the course of study and their tenure 

with SVMC.  (See Education Assistance Programs available on page 7-8.) 

 

7. SVMC Nursing School with Unitek:  Per Diem and Full-Time employees are eligible for 

sponsorship after 1 year 6 months of hire, at the time of application ($10,000 per year, up 

to 3 years if attend all three years towards a BSN degree, OR, Per Diem and Full-Time 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

32 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 4 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

employees after 1 year 6 months of hire, prior to submitting an application, of tuition 

reimbursement up to 3 years in the BSN program. Grades have to be consistently at the 

“C” level or better to receive sponsorship or tuition reimbursement.  SVMC  reserves the 

right to determine the number of sponsored and tuition reimbursement selected students 

for each cohort.   

 

C. Application Process for Educational Assistance - Degree 

 

1. Staff must apply for assistance and complete the Education Assistance Application Form 

available in Education Department.  

 

2. Employees applying for the program must agree to a work payback period for SVMC for 

no less than 12 months for each year reimbursed but not more than 12 months after 

receiving reimbursement. 

   

3. Applications will be accepted twice per year in the months of May and November. 

 

4. Employees who terminate or are terminated from employment with SVMC for any 

reason before the required payback workwork payback time is completed will be required 

to repay the prorated amount of costs reimbursed based on the amount of time left in the 

payback period. 

 

4.5. Employees who change employment status to less than full time before the required work 

payback time is completed will be required to repay a prorated amount of costs 

reimbursed based on the amount of time left in the payback period. 

 

5.6. The Contingent Repayment Authorization Form must be signed by the employee at the 

time tuition reimbursement is distributed.   

 

6.7. The Education Coordinator will forward copies of the Contingent Repayment 

Authorization Form as follows:  one (1) copy to the employee; one (1) copy to the 

Education Department; one (1) copy to HR for the employee’s personnel file; and one (1) 

copy for the employee’s Department Director. 

 

7.8. The Employer Provided Educational Assistance Form must be signed by the employee 

and Director upon application for Education Assistance.   The Department Director is 

responsible for identifying the job-related or non-job-related areas.  This form must be 

sent with the Education Assistance Application Form to the Education Department.  

Federal and Social Security taxes will be deducted from the reimbursed amount for those 

courses which are non-job related. 

 

8.9. The Education Assistance Application Form must be completed and signed by the staff 

member’s Department Director with a letter of recommendation and forwarded to the 

respective Vice President (VP) for signature before routing to the Education Assistance 

Committee for final approval and processing. 

 

33 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 5 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

9.10. Applicants will be required to indicate their education goals. 

 

10.11. The Director and respective VP have the right to deny requests from staff members with 

performance problems and/or attendance problems. (See B. Eligibility) 

 

12. Requests for tuition reimbursement will be considered for any coursework completed 

within the last six months of the application deadlines. 

 

11.13. SVMC School of Nursing with Unitek – prospective student must register with Unitek 

College.  Options for selecting sponsorship or tuition reimbursement is part of the 

registration process.  The SVMC Education Department has additional templates and 

documents for prospective students to use in the application process to SVMC.   

 

D. Approval Process for Professional Certification Reimbursement: 

 

1. Staff planning on sitting for national professional certification must submit a request for 

reimbursement and receive approval from their Director and the Selection Committee. If 

staff have already taken a certification exam, they will still be considered for 

reimbursement if they have taken the exam within 6 months from submitting for 

reimbursement. 

 

2. Only one time/first time certification will be reimbursed.  Certification renewal fees are 

not reimbursable.  

 

3. The Director and respective Vice President have the right to deny requests from staff 

members with performance problems and/or attendance problems. (See B. Eligibility) 

 

4. Employees requesting reimbursement for a professional certification must agree to a 

work payback period for SVMC for not less than twelve (12) months.   

 

5. Employees who terminate or are terminated for any reason before the required payback 

work time is completed will be required to repay the prorated amount of costs reimbursed 

based on the amount of time left in the payback period. 

 

5. Employees who change employment status to less than full time before the required work 

payback time is completed will be required to repay a prorated amount of costs 

reimbursed based on the amount of time left in the payback period. 

 

6.  

 

6.7. The Contingent Repayment Authorization must be signed by the employee at the time 

tuition reimbursement is distributed.   

 

8. The Education Coordinator will forward copies of this form as follows:  one (1) copy to 

the employee; one (1) copy to the Education Department; one (1) copy to HR for the 

employee’s personnel file; and one (1) copy for the employee’s Department Director. 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0.5" + Indent at:  1"

34 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 6 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

7.9. SVMC School of Nursing with Unitek – SVMC will use a grading rubric, documents 

submitted from the student, along with a personal interview in the decision-making 

process for sponsored and tuition reimbursement.  Sponsored and Tuition Reimbursement 

programs required a 1:1 year of payback working at SVMC full-time after graduation.  

Failure to finish the program and graduate, will be a required payback of any financial 

assistance/support to SVMC 

 

E. Department Director Responsibility 

 

1. In determining whether to approve a request for tuition/certification reimbursement, 

Department Directors and Vice Presidents will consider the necessity of the “Job 

Enhancement”, the priority of the position to be achieved, as well as the length of service 

of the staff member (minimum of 12 months) and their job performance and/or 

attendance. 

 

2. A letter of recommendation for degree completion (not certification reimbursement) 

written by the Department Director must accompany the employee’s application when 

forwarded to the respective VP or Employee Education Assistance Committee (EEAC) 

for review. 

 

3. Department Directors will notify staff that has been denied eligibility due to these factors. 

 

F. Employee Education Assistance Committee (EEAC) 

 

1. The EEAC shall consist of the following members: 

 

a. Vice President of Finance 

 

b. Vice President Patient Care Services  

 

c. Vice President of Human Resources 

 

d. Director of Nursing Education 

 

2. The EEAC will be responsible for reviewing all applications presented looking at the 

following factors: 

 

a. Completeness of application packet 

 

b. The nature and purpose of the course of study 

 

c. The benefits to be derived by the staff member and by the District 

 

3. Only those applications with all required information will be considered. 

 

35 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 7 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

4. The EEAC will make the decision for final approval prior to processing. 

 

The Education Department will notify the employee and the employee’s Department 

Director of the EEAC’s decision.  

 

G. Reimbursement 

 

1. At successful completion of their course of study, and after receiving approval from the 

EEAC, staff members must submit receipts for approved expenses to the Education 

Department for reimbursement.  

 

NOTE:  Employees will only receive reimbursement upon successful completion of the course or 

first time approved certification. 

 

2. The Education Department will then ensure that reimbursement is based upon actual 

receipts that are attached to the original form and forwarded for processing. 

 

3. Costs excluded from the program are: 

 

a. Insurance 

 

b. Seminars and conventions 

 

c. Institutions/programs not approved by the District 

 

d. Report preparation 

 

e. Supplies (i.e., pens, pencils, calculators, recording devices, notebooks, etc.) 

 

f. Uniforms 

 

g. Transportation/mileage 

 

h. Parking expense 

 

i. Meals and lodging 

 

j. Skill-based and technical certificates or certification tuition such as ACLS 

 

4. After successful completion of EACH grading period with a course grade, or passing a 

“pass-fail” course, or completion of a recognized professional certification, the staff 

member will submit the transcript of the grades received or copy of the certification and 

receipts to the Education Department.   

 

a.  Future reimbursement will not be made until this information is received 

 

36 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 8 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

b. Anything lower than a grade of “C”, “Fail”, or “Incomplete” will not be 

reimbursed 

 

5. To be eligible for reimbursement, the receipt must be turned in within thirty (30) days 

after completion of the course, or it will not be paid. 

 

6. The Education  Department will submit a Check Request to the Accounting Department 

along with the required supporting documents to have a check issued as follows: 

 

a. If the courses or certification exam taken were job-related, so that there are no 

payroll deductions, separate checks will be sent to the employee’s Department 

Director for distribution to the employee 

 

b. If the courses or certification exam taken were not job-related, or otherwise 

subject to payroll deductions, the reimbursement money will be included in the 

employee’s bi-weekly payroll check 

 

 Note:  All checks will be processed according to current Accounts Payable and Payroll Policies 

and Procedures. 

 

H. Miscellaneous 

 

1. Class attendance, completion of study assignments, and certification exam preparation 

will be accomplished outside of the staff member’s regularly scheduled working hours.   

 

2. It is expected that educational activities/preparation will not interfere with the staff 

member’s work.  However, exceptions will be decided on a case-by-case basis by the 

respective Department Director and VP.    

 

3. Any unsatisfactory job performance or attendance issues during enrollment may result in 

termination of education assistance, as well as affecting the individual’s employment 

status, as it would for employees who are not receiving educational assistance. 

 

4. Employees will be reimbursed for up to 2 years maximum for an undergraduate degree 

and up to 2 years maximum for a graduate degree and higher.  However, in the SVMC 

School of Nursing with Unitek, the sponsorship or tuition reimbursement is for up to 3-

years.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. Education Assistance Programs Available: 

 

37 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 9 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

ANNUAL TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 

Career Goals All Eligible Employees 

Bachelors, Masters, Post Graduate Certificate, 

Doctorate of Pharmacology 

Doctorate of Nursing (DNP or PhD) 

Up to 

 $3,000/ fiscal year.  Last day 

of course determines which 

year reimbursement will 

apply (max 2-years) 

 

SVMC School of Nursing 

with Unitek – Sponsored 

program for up to 3-years of 

$10,000 or up to 3-years for 

Tuition Reimbursement 

program.  Requires at least 6 

months of FT or PD status 

prior to application to the 

program.   

 

ANNUAL TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 

Career Goals All Eligible Employees 

Professional Certification which addresses a professional 

body of knowledge, defined in a scope and standards of 

practice.  

Up to 

$500 x one (1) time 

reimbursement of 

certification exam fee – First 

time only! 

 

NOTE:  Annual reimbursement of costs are based on a fiscal year and divided into two 6-month periods 

beginning on July 1st and January 1st. 

 

J. Terms and Conditions 

 

1. It is naturally expected that staff members who have received education assistance will 

remain with SVMC and will apply their acquired skills and knowledge to improve 

SVMC’s overall performance.   

 

2. A staff member who voluntarily leaves SVMC’s employment or who is terminated for 

cause prior to completing the course or who does not complete their course will be 

expected to repay monies per contractual provisions. 

 

K. Disclaimer 

 

1. Nothing in this program represents an assurance of continued employment with SVMC.   

 

38 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

SECTION:   

 

Page 10 of 10 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

2. Employment is at the mutual consent of the employee and SVMC and is entirely at will.  

No one is authorized to modify this Program without the consent of the Board of 

Directors. 

 

 

 

39 



HR Report 2025 QTR 2

40 



Dashboard

Measurement QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 YTD Annualized Goal Variance

EE Referral Rate 10% 14% 12% 12% NA NA

Geofencing Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% NA NA

Timely Eval 63% 67% 66% 66% 90% -24.0%

Turnover 3.9% 3.2% 7% 14% 10% -3.8%

RN Turnover 5.3% 3.8% 9% 18% 11% -7.2%

Employee Retiention >5 Years 45% 45% 45% 45% 50% -5.0%

41 



SVMC RECRUITMENT

42 



52
Full Time 

Positions Filled

26
Per Diem 

Positions Filled

Recruitment Update – Q1

19
RNs Hired

*Includes 2 internal 
transfers

78
Total positions 
filled including 

transfers

43 



4 3 20

Avg. Days from 
submittal to 
interview

Avg. Days from 
Interview to 

Offer

Candidate Activity 
Metrics

Avg. Days from 
interview to 

declined offer

Avg. Days for 
employee to start

1

44 



91 78 163

Jobs Opened Total Accepted 
Offers

Recruitment Metrics

Total Applications 
Screened

Scheduled 
Interviews

1218 2

Declined Offers

45 



Recruitment Events/Projects

Quarter 2 

• April 14 – New Grad Interview Day (PC)

• April 15 – New Grad Interview Day (Unitek)

• April 23 – Visalia Adult School Career Fair

• April 29 – COS Career Fair

• May 15 – Meet/Greet with Porterville Adult 

School Surgical Tech, Phlebotomist, MA, and 

Pharmacy Tech students

46 



Recruitment Events/Projects

Upcoming Quarter 3 
(2025) 

• August – Start reconnection with Schools 

after Summer Break – Enroll in Job Fairs

• September – Meet n Greets with RN students

47 



ONBOARDING UPDATE

48 



64 2 1 0

Total # of New 
Hires Onboarded

Total # of SPD / 
Travelers 
Onboarded

Onboarding Stats

% of rescheduled 
onboarding 

appointments

# of cancelled 
employment –

withdrew interest 
in job

# of cancelled 
employment –

inability to pass 
EH Screening

# of cancelled 
employment –

failed to clear 
background

1 0

49 



EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

50 



Staff Consultations

23

Management 
Consultations

87

Employee Relations Activity

Human ResourcesHuman Resources

Policy Consultations

10

51 



22

INVESTIGATIONS CONDUCTED

2

PACPs SUPPORTED

Performance Management Activities

EXIT INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED

8

GRIEVANCES MANAGED

0

52 



53
Attendance NOCAs 

19
Performance 

NOCAs

Progressive Disciplinary Action

53
Terminations 
Processed

0
Suspension 

Letters Pending 
Investigation

53 



$0

Submitted UI Claims

Savings

Appeal Hearings 
Attended

Hearings Won

Unemployment Insurance Activity
Employee Relations

18

33.3%

7

1
Traditional 
Claims Win Ratio 

Hearings 
Pending

0

54 



4 NHO Sessions Facilitated

55 New Hires Trained

Training & Development

55 



EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

56 



New Hire Survey 

57 



New Hire Survey 

58 



New Hire Survey

59 



LEAVE OF ABSENCE 
UPDATE

60 



Description Medicine Care Description Health Care

Leave of Absence Update

31 31

39

48

40 40

34
37

41

27

33

41

31

44

30
33 34

38

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Leave Cases
2024 vs. 2025

CY25: Q1 = 105 | Q2 =105  | Q3 =    |Q4 =       

2024 2025

61 



Description Medicine Care Description Health Care

Leave of Absence Update

20

31

18
19

17

28

11

13
12

17 17

10

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

2025
Leave Cases

Continuous vs. Intermittent

Continuous Intermittent

62 



Leave of Absence & Accommodations

 FMLA- 45
 FMLA Intermittent- 41
 ADA Accommodation- 15
 Personal- 0
 Administrative- 4

 Expired licensure/certification- 4
 Expired I-9 documentation- 0

 Workers Compensation- 5
 Extensions- 40
 Return to Work- 63
 Total of ALL Leaves- 105

Leave Designation & Totals

Accommodations Requests

 Light Duty/Modified Duty- 8

63 



137 291 62 39

Benefits Leave of Absence & 
Accommodations

Policy Miscellaneous
Ex: UKG, Access, VOE, Lic/Cert

Consultations with Benefits/Leave Coordinator

Q4 Total= 529

64 



BENEFITS UPDATES

65 



Simple Therapy- EAP

* Always a QTR behind 

66 



Benefits Conversational Report * Always a QTR behind 

67 



HR POLICY REVIEW

68 



APRIL
BOARD

APPROVALS

• Employee Parking • Licensure, Registration, 
Certification

• On-Call, Call Back

MAY
BOARD

APPROVALS

• Personal Conduct
• Property, Privacy & 

Searches
• Reduction in Force (RIF) 

Selection and Severance 
Pay

• Transitional Return to 
Work

• Voluntary Reduction in 
Force-Separation

JUNE
BOARD 

APPROVALS

HR Policies

Infographic

69 



REGULATORY 
COMPLIANCE AUDIT

UPDATES

70 



• EE Audited Changes 4/1/25

• Rate Audit Var from pay grade 4/16/25

• Rate Audit Var From Pay grade 5/27/25

• EE Audited Changes 6/19/25

INTERNAL AUDITS CONDUCTED

• CDPH 5/24/25 Complaint
• CDPH 6/3/25 Complaint
• CDPH 5/24/25 Complaint
• CDPH 6/3/25 Complaint

REGULATORY SURVEYS CONDUCTED

Regulatory Audits/Internal 
Audits

Below is a glimpse into our department's

participation in regulatory surveys along with

Internal Audits to ensure data is accurate.

71 



216
License and 

Certification 
Renewals 
Processed

65
Employment 

Verifications

Regulatory Compliance 

225
Evaluations 
Processed

111
Employee 

Change Notices

72 



HR PROJECT 
UPDATES

73 



HRIS Project Update
• Salary Administration

• FY25-26 Salary adjustments distributed
• CHA Compensation Surveys

• Submitted
• UKG Performance Management

• Implementation in progress, go-live set for 1/1/2026
• ACA Hours Integration

• Interface file created, pending validation  

74 



14

Total Report 
Requests

1
Total analyses

Report Requests 

13
Total staff 

support reports

67
Total position 

filled including 
transfers

75 



HR KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Completion of 2025 Strategic Session/Goals 

EE Handbook completed/launched

Restructure

Created telework cancellation form on form stack

Launched Bio Metric Screening campaign

Automated Port/Convert forms with BSC and VOYA

Completed TB Non-Compliance

Successfully onboarded and oriented 17 new Resident Physicians

76 



Marketing Report
Quarter 2

77 



Social Media

78 



Social Media Growth
Quarter 2

SVMC social media platforms continue to experience a steady growth. 
Average growth for Q2 was 3.22% in overall audience net gain. A total 
of 315 new followers was gained across the three platforms. 

Platform 2025 Q1 2025 Q2
Followers 

Gained
Growth 

Percentage

Facebook 5,387 5,493 106 2%

Instagram 2,042 2,103 61 3%

LinkedIn 2,347 2,495 148 6.3%

Followers by Platform

Expected: 3% Total Follower Growth
Actual: 3.98% Total Follower Growth

Expected: 3% Total Follower Growth
Actual: 3.22% Total Follower Growth

79 



Social Media Analytics
Quarter 2

Facebook Instagram LinkedIn Overall Total 
for Q2

Social Media 
Quarterly Goals

# of Posts 96 129 69 294 250 per quarter

Impressions 706,087 176,789 28,966 911,842 625,603

Engagements 52,513 3,671 4,555 60,739 48,587

Engagement 
Rate 

7.4% 2.1% 15.7% 6.7% 8.4%

Social Media Quarterly Goals Explained:
• # of Posts (250 per quarter): Realistic goal for SVMC that keeps up with industry standards 
• Impressions Goal (625,603 per quarter): 10% growth from previous year-to-date
• Engagements Goal (48,587 per quarter): 10% growth from previous year-to-date
• Engagement Rate Goal (8.4% per quarter): 7.5% growth from previous year-to-date

80 



Top Three Stories By Platform 
(Impressions)

Quarter 2

81 



Top Three Stories By Platform (Engagements)
Quarter 2

82 



Top Paid Advertisements
Quarter 2

Platform Post Date Link Clicks Reach

Facebook Inspired By 
Care

May 9 for 
52 days at 
$300

904 37,205

83 



Category Breakdown for 
Social Media Posts

Quarter 2

Service Lines OnlyAll Tags

84 



Competitive Analysis
Quarter 2

Facebook Kaweah Health Sierra View Medical Center

# of Posts 61 96

Follower Growth +52 +107

Engagements Per Post 
(Average)

52.70 64.59

Published photos 44 82

Instagram Kaweah Health Sierra View Medical Center

# of Posts 58 95

Follower Growth +104 +68

Engagements Per Post 
(Average)

78.59 35.32

Published photos 33 51

85 



Reputation 
Management

86 



Reputation Management
Quarter 2

2,750

606

3,356
Total Reviews

Reviews 
Gained in Q2

Reviews 
at end of Q1

SVMC launched our Reputation Management software (Reputation) in January 2024 to 
improve our online brand health and gain more insights into the patient experience at our 
hospital. Reputation sends patients a text/email after they are discharged from SVMC, asking 
them to leave a Google Review about their experience. 

Sierra View Medical Center 3.7 Stars

SVMC Urology Clinic 4.5 Stars

SVMC Medical Office Building 4.6 Stars

Roger S. Good Cancer Treatment 
Center 4.7 Stars

SVMC Physical Therapy 4.7 Stars

Sierra View Community Health Center
– Terra Bella 4.7 Stars

Sierra View Hip & Knee Center 4.8 Stars

SVMC Ambulatory Surgery Center 4.8 Stars

SVMC Wound Healing 4.9 Stars

Google Star Rating by Location

87 



What Our Patients Are Saying
Quarter 2

Sentiment MapWord Cloud

*The word cloud displays the frequency and sentiment of patient reviews. Larger words 
were mentioned more frequently. Green words indicate positive feedback, yellow 
represents neutral feedback, and orange signifies negative feedback.

88 



Reviews & 
Average 
Ratings

Quarter 2

89 



Reputation 
Scores

Quarter 2

90 



Competitive Analysis of Patient Reviews
Quarter 2

91 



Website

92 



Session Durations
Quarter 2

A session represents a single visit to the website, 
including all user interactions within a given time 
frame, typically 30 minutes.

The average amount of time users spend on your 
website during a session.

The average time users were actively interacting with 
your website, not just passively viewing.

The average number of pages a visitor views during a 
single session.

122,262 Sessions
1.4 Pages 

Per Session

2M 49S Average 
Engaged Duration

45S Average 
Session Duration

(Up 2,384)

(Up 6S) (Down 6S)

(Down 0.1)

93 



A Snapshot of Our Users
Quarter 2

77,573

852

Thursday

45s

Sessions

Average 
Daily Sessions

Top Day

Average 
Session Length

44,689

491

Wednesday

45s

Sessions

Average 
Daily Sessions

Top Day

Average 
Session Length

Desktop Mobile

94 



Top Pages
Quarter 2

Page Sessions Bounce Rate

Home page 30,990 60.7%

Welcome 23,856 99.5%

Careers 15,901 26.9%

Locations: Sierra View Medical Center 6,995 27.3%

Patient Portal 5,880 11.7%

Remote Access 4,194 17.7%

Physician Directory 3,252 36.7%

Locations 2,747 38.5%

Pay My Bill 1,419 48.5%

Press Room 1,388 55.6%

Sessions: A session represents a single visit to your website, including all user interactions within a given time frame, typically 30 minutes of activity

Bounce Rate:  The percentage of website sessions where a user leaves after viewing only one page, without taking further action. A high bounce rate 
isn’t always bad—it can mean the visitor quickly found the information they needed.

95 



Public & Media 
Relations

96 



SVMC In the Headlines
Quarter 2

Press releases 
published

Press mentions

Top Articles

1. Medicare/Medicaid Cuts Looming 
2. Sierra View Medical Center Launches Emergency 

Department Improvement Initiative
3. Let Life Sing_Sierra View Medical Center Honors 

National Donate Life Month
4. Sierra View receives B Grade for Safety
5. Fitch Affirms Sierra View Local HC District, CA's 

Revs at 'A-'; Outlook Stable
6. Health Insights Spring Edition

4

42

97 



Quarter 2

Sierra View Medical Center delivered 3 installments of 
our digital newsletter Inside View to those who sign 
up. This publication gives an Inside View of everything 
happening at and around our hospital. Our monthly 
emails will keep you up-to-date on the latest 
Sierra View news, events, career openings, and more.

3

60%
Open Rate

Emails Sent

98 



Community Relations, 
Events, & Fundraising

99 



Community Events
Quarter 2

April May June

In quarter two, Sierra View hosted, sponsored or was present at the following community events: 

• Cinco De Mayo Parade

• Strathmore Football Golf 
Tournament

• Summit Charter Intermediate 
Academy Greeting Card Donation 
to the CTC

• Blood Drive

• Porterville Chamber Golf 
Tournament

• City of Porterville- Freedom Fest

• United Way of Tulare County- Power 
of the Purse

• CTC Survivor’s Day

• Donate Life Month Flag Raising

• Donate Life Donor Tabling

• Foundation Golf Tournament

• Porterville Spring Festival

• Wear Green and Blue Day

100 



Community Relations Outreach
Quarter 2

April May June
• MTA  Pathway Advisory Board Meeting 

• Public Information All Hazards Incident  
Training

• Access To Care Committee Meeting (Tulare 
County)

• Porterville Government Affairs Committee 
Meeting

• ABC 30 Advisory Council Meeting

• MTA Pathway Advisory Board Meeting

• Access To Care Committee Meeting 
(Tulare County)

• Porterville Government Affairs 
Committee Meeting

• Bank of the Sierra Grant Check 
Presentation

• Access To Care Committee Meeting 
(Tulare County)

• Porterville Government Affairs Committee 
Meeting

• BUSD Emergency Evacuation Lockdown 
Drill

• National Dairy Month Celebration

101 



Internal Communication
Strategy

102 



Internal Communications
Quarter 2

Email Open Rate

GME Graduation Reminder 86.36% Open Rate

5/8 Bi-Weekly Leadership Email 84.31% Open Rate

65,959

57.44%
Open Rate

Emails 
Delivered

Types of Internal Communication:

• Weekly Update 

• Quality Updates

• Leadership Updates

• Software UpdatesIndustry Standard: 28.06% (open rate)
(Approx.. Expected open rate for health care and wellness newsletter. 

Source: Constant Contact(Parent company for our vendor, Emma)

• Benefits, HR, and Services

• Chaplaincy Services

• Events

103 



444 West Putnam Avenue 

Porterville, CA 93257

Address

Marketing@sierra-view.com

General Email

(559)791-3922

General Line

Get In Touch
With Marketing

104 



Thank You

105 



CONSENT
 AGENDA

POLICIES APPROVED AT MEC MEETING (JUNE)



















































































































































































































































CONSENT
 AGENDA

POLICIES APPROVED AT MEC MEETING (JULY)





















































































































































































































































































































































MEETING
MINUTES

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL



 

  1 
 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 
The monthly June 24, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room,  
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, California  
 

Call to Order: Chairman Lomeli called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 
 

 Board Attendance:  
 Liberty Lomeli, Chair  - Present 
 Bindusagar Reddy, Vice Chair  - Absent 
 Areli Martinez, Secretary - Present 
 Hans Kashyap, Director – Present 
 Gaurang Pandya, Director  - Present 

   
 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Craig McDonald, 

Chief Financial Officer, Melissa Crippen, VP of Regulatory Affairs, Jeff Hudson, VP of 
Patient Care Services and CNO, Terry Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the 
Board, Kim Pryor-DeShazo,  Director of Marketing and Communications, Jessica 
Gruendler, Director of Surgical Services,  Jennifer Regalado, Compliance Privacy 
Manager,  Silvia Roberts, Director of Care Integration, Alex Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, 
Harpreet Sandhu, Chief of Staff. 

 
I. Approval of Agenda:   

 
Chair LOMELI motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Director 
PANDYA, seconded by, Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the agenda.  The vote 
of the Board is as follows:  
 
KASHYAP  Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 

 
II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:05 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 
 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  
 

B.  Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):   
 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
June 24, 2025 
 

2 
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 
 

 
Closed Session Item C discussion commenced but could not be completed.  As a result, Closed 
Item C, along with Closed Session Items D,E,F and G were deferred to the conclusion of Open 
Session , as there was not sufficient time to address these items prior to the scheduled start of Open 
Session.  

   
III. Open Session: Chair LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 5:49 p.m., reconvening in Open 

Session at 5:49 p.m.  
 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
    
A. Chief of Staff Report. 

 Information Only; No Action Taken. 
 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
 
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ, 
seconded by Director PANDYA and carried to approve the Evaluation – 
Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials as presented.  The vote of the 
Board is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Yes  
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 

 
2. Quality Division Report  

 
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director KASHYAP, 
seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to approve the Quality 
Division Update – Quality Report as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 
follows: 

 
  KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 
 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
June 24, 2025 
 

3 
 

C.  Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation 
 
 This discussion will continue after Open Session as there was not enough time to 

address completely.  
 

IV. Public Comments 
None 
 

V. Consent Agenda 
 
The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 
Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 
attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  Following review and discussion, it was 
moved by Director MARTINEZ, seconded by Director KASHYAP, and carried to 
approve the Consent Agenda.   The vote of the Board is as follows: 
 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 
 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  
 

A. Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director KASHYAP and 
seconded by Director MARTINEZ to approve the May 27, 2025 Minutes of the 
Regular Board Meeting as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board 
is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 

 
VII. Business Items 

 
A. May 2025 Financials 
 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for May 2025.  
   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  
by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the May 2025 Financials as 
presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
June 24, 2025 
 

4 
 

PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 

 
Business Items B and C were deferred to the end of the meeting to allow time for review of the 
remaining Closed Session items.  

 
VIII. SVLHCD Board Chair Report 

 
Donna Hefner, President/CEO presented an Emergency Department Report on initiatives 
that are in the works for process improvement.  
 

IX. CEO Report 
Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 
View.  
 

IX.  Announcements:  
 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – July 22, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
X.  Closed Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Open Session at 6:23 p.m., reconvening in 

Closed Session at 6:36 p.m.  
 

C.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.5(c) and 54956.9(d): Conference with 
Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation: SVLHCD vs. Dr. Snyder; Tulare 
County Superior Court Case # VCU308242   

 
D.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
(1 Item). Estimated Date of Disclosure: November 2025  

 
E.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
(1 Item). Estimated Date of Disclosure: December 2025  

 
F.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027  

 
G.  Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 
Litigation; Privileged Communication (1 Item).  

 
 

XI.  Open Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 7:45 p.m., reconvening in 
Open Session at 7:45 p.m.  



Board of Directors – Minutes 
June 24, 2025 
 

5 
 

 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
 

C.  Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation  
   
 Motion 1: After serious considerations and performing our due diligence, I 

Director PANDYA, make a motion that Sierra View Local Health Care District 
make the following findings: 

1. Orrenzo Snyder, MD and Sequoia Urology did not fulfill their 
contractual obligation of repayment of time, and failed to provide 
urology services to the Porterville community for the remaining 36 
months of the contract. 

2. As a result of their breach, the District has a right to recover 
$2,064,174.32 from Orrenzo Snyder, MD and Sequoia Urology. 

3. After substantial investigation into the Defendants’ assets it is very 
unlikely that Sierra View Local Health Care District could recover any 
judgment it obtains against Defendants as they appear to have very 
limited financial assets. 

4. Additionally, the District has considered the substantial cost to proceed 
to trial, which would also not be recoverable from Defendants. 

Motion seconded by Director MARTINEZ 

The vote of the board is as follows: 

KASHYAP  Yes 
MARTINEZ  Yes 
PANDYA  Yes 
REDDY  Absent 
LOMELI  Yes 

Motion 2: Based on the Board’s adoption of the aforementioned findings, I 
Chairman LOMELI, make a motion,  that the $2,064,174.32 debt owed by 
Defendants Orrenzo Snyder, MD and Sequoia Urology to Sierra View Local 
Health Care District be forgiven and the District report the loan forgiveness in 
compliance with Federal and California law by issuing Defendants a 1099 - C in 
the amount of $2,064,174.32, seconded by Director PANDYA. 

The vote of the board is as follows; 

KASHYAP  Yes 
MARTINEZ  Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
June 24, 2025 
 

6 
 

PANDYA  Yes 
REDDY  Absent 
LOMELI  Yes 

 
 
D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
E.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
F.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
G.     Conference with Legal Counsel  
 Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

The board resumed discussion on Business Items B and C. 
 
B.  SVLHCD Fiscal Year 2026 Operating Budget 
 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA and 
seconded by Director MARTINEZ to approve the SVLHCD Fiscal Year 2026 
Operating Budget as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows:   

 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 

 
 

C.  SVLHCD Fiscal year 2026 Capital Budget 
 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA and 
seconded by Director MARTINEZ to approve the SVLHCD Fiscal Year 2026 
Capital Budget as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows:   

 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Absent 
LOMELI Yes 

 
XII.  Adjournment 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
June 24, 2025 
 

7 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Areli Martinez 
Secretary  
SVLHCD Board of Directors 
 
AM: trv 



FINANCIALS
FINANCIAL REPORTS FROM THE PREVIOUS MONTH



FINANCIAL PACKAGE
Jun-25

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

BOARD PACKAGE

Pages
Statistics 1-2
Balance Sheet 3-4
Income Statement 5
Statement of Cash Flow 6
Monthly Cash Receipts 7



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Jun-24 % Change
Utilization

SNF Patient Days
Total 4                        56                 (52)                 -92.9% 143                     675               (532)                        -78.8% 477               (334)                   -70.0%

Medi-Cal 4                        60                 (56)                 -93.3% 143                     676               (533)                        -78.8% 477               (334)                   -70.0%

Sub-Acute Patient Days
Total 1,026                 970               56                  5.8% 11,881                11,636          245                         2.1% 11,723          158                     1.3%

Medi-Cal 523                    883               (360)              -40.8% 5,925                  10,175          (4,250)                     -41.8% 10,260          (4,335)                -42.3%

Acute Patient Days 1,662                 1,648            14                  0.9% 19,833                19,771          62                           0.3% 19,849          (16)                     -0.1%
Acute Discharges 447                    427               20                  4.7% 5,306                  5,122            184                         3.6% 5,213            93                       1.8%

 Medicare 175                    169               6                    3.7% 2,149                  2,005            144                         7.2% 2,041            108                     5.3%
Medi-Cal 215                    185               30                  16.2% 2,476                  2,460            16                           0.6% 2,504            (28)                     -1.1%
Contract 56                      65                 (9)                   -14.2% 648                     616               32                           5.2% 627               21                       3.3%

Other 1                        7                   (6)                   -85% 33                       40                 (7)                            -17.3% 41                 (8)                       -19.5%

Average Length of Stay 3.72                   3.86              (0.14)             -3.7% 3.74                    3.86              (0.12)                       -3.2% 3.81              (0.07)                  -1.8%

Newborn Patient Days
Medi-Cal 151                    161               (10)                 -6.3% 1,808                  1,924            (116)                        -6.0% 1,923            (115)                   -6.0%

Other 40                      31                 9                    28.5% 397                     382               15                           4.0% 373               24                       6.4%
Total 191                    192               (1)                   -0.7% 2,205                  2,306            (101)                        -4.4% 2,296            (91)                     -4.0%

Total Deliveries 96                      101               (5)                   -5.0% 1,155                  1,190            (35)                          -2.9% 1,186            (31)                     -2.6%
Medi-Cal % 80.21% 83.43% -3.22% -3.9% 82.54% 83.43% -0.89% -1.1% 83.43% -0.89% -1.1%

Case Mix Index
Medicare 1.3310               1.6368          (0.3058)         -18.7% 1.5924                1.6368          (0.0444)                   -2.7% 1.6368          (0.0444)              -2.7%
Medi-Cal 1.0803               1.1975          (0.1172)         -9.8% 1.1882                1.1975          (0.0093)                   -0.8% 1.1975          (0.0093)              -0.8%

Overall 1.1814               1.3724          (0.1910)         -13.9% 1.3599                1.3724          (0.0125)                   -0.9% 1.3724          (0.0125)              -0.9%

Ancillary Services
Inpatient  

Surgery Minutes 6,217                 8,224            (2,007)           -24.4% 88,168                98,687          (10,519)                   -10.7% 98,031          (9,863)                -10.1%
Surgery Cases 82                      94                 (12)                 -12.5% 1,053                  1,125            (72)                          -6.4% 1,106            (53)                     -4.8%

Imaging Procedures 1,485                 1,404            81                  5.8% 18,197                16,851          1,346                      8.0% 17,060          1,137                 6.7%

Outpatient
Surgery Minutes 15,086               12,775          2,311             18.1% 169,199              153,301        15,898                    10.4% 153,438        15,761               10.3%

Surgery Cases 196                    204               (8)                   -3.8% 2,280                  2,445            (165)                        -6.7% 2,415            (135)                   -5.6%
Endoscopy Procedures 218                    192               27                  13.8% 2,224                  2,298            (74)                          -3.2% 2,206            18                       0.8%

Imaging Procedures 4,070                 3,886            184                4.7% 49,601                46,629          2,972                      6.4% 48,297          1,304                 2.7%
MRI Procedures 281                    302               (21)                 -6.9% 3,585                  3,620            (35)                          -1.0% 3,605            (20)                     -0.6%
CT Procedures 1,401                 1,237            164                13.3% 15,070                14,843          227                         1.5% 15,030          40                       0.3%

Ultrasound Procedures 1,271                 1,244            27                  2.2% 15,747                14,924          823                         5.5% 15,681          66                       0.4%
Lab Tests 35,221               32,140          3,081             9.6% 390,419              385,682        4,737                      1.2% 385,089        5,330                 1.4%

Dialysis 2                        6                   (4)                   -68.4% 47                       76                 (29)                          -38.2% 43                 4                         9.3%

Cancer Treatment Center
Chemo Treatments 2,127                 1,924            203                10.6% 23,666                23,085          581                         2.5% 21,573          2,093                 9.7%

Radiation Treatments 1,602                 1,836            (234)              -12.7% 21,901                22,029          (128)                        -0.6% 22,490          (589)                   -2.6%

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

June 2025

Jun-25 YTD



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Jun-24 % Change

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

June 2025

Jun-25 YTD

Cardiac Cath Lab
Cath Lab IP Procedures 17 11 6                    51.1% 152                     135               17                           12.6% 164               (12)                     -7.3%

Cath Lab OP Procedures 27 30 (3)                   -9.7% 413                     359               54                           15.0% 364               49                       13.5%
Total Cardiac Cath Lab 44 41 3                    6.9% 565                     494               71                           14.4% 528               37                       7.0%

Outpatient Visits
Emergency 3,387                 3,415            (28)                 -0.8% 41,655                40,975          680                         1.7% 41,525          130                     0.3%

Total Outpatient 14,587 13,994 593                4.2% 171,162              167,931        3,231                      1.9% 164,960        6,202                 3.8%

Staffing
Paid FTE's 898.02               855.00          43.02             5.0% 878.01                855.00          23.01                      2.7% 862.92          15.09                 1.7%

Productive FTE's 758.21               734.21          24.00             3.3% 752.09                734.21          17.88                      2.4% 741               11.49                 1.6%
Paid FTE's/AOB 5.06                   4.82              0.24               5.0% 5.12                    4.89              0.23                        4.7% 5.01              0.11                    2.2%

Revenue/Costs (w/o Case Mix)
Revenue/Adj.Patient Day 11,194               10,552          642                6.1% 11,239                10,552          687                         6.5% 10,760          479                     4.5%

Cost/Adj.Patient Day 3,107                 2,566            541                21.1% 2,860                  2,611            249                         9.5% 2,694            166                     6.1%

       
Revenue/Adj. Discharge 54,341               53,065          1,275             2.4% 54,478                53,065          1,413                      2.7% 53,223          1,255                 2.4%

Cost/Adj. Discharge 15,081               12,904          2,177             16.9% 13,862                13,128          733                         5.6% 13,327          535                     4.0%
Adj. Discharge 1,096                 1,057            39                  3.7% 12,916                12,689          226                         1.8% 12,715          200                     1.6%

Net Op. Gain/(Loss) % 6.74% -2.21% 8.96% -404.9% -0.45% -2.21% 1.76% -79.7% -3.60% 3.15% -87.5%
Net Op. Gain/(Loss) $ 1,195,497          (295,300)      1,490,797     -504.8% (801,850)            (6,388,936)    5,587,086               -87.4% (5,885,428)    5,083,578          -86.4%

Gross Days in Accts Rec. 86.70                 95.03            (8.32)             -8.8% 86.70                  95.03            (8.32)                       -8.8% 94.00            (7.30)                  -7.8%
Net Days in Accts. Rec. 37.21                 57.75            (20.54)           -35.6% 37.21                  57.75            (20.54)                     -35.6% 49.85            (12.64)                -25.4%



Jun-25 May-25

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents 22,428,191           24,887,087           
Short-Term Investments -                        -                        
Assets Limited As To Use 5,499,933             5,010,028             

Patient Accounts Receivable 173,258,474         163,909,642         
Less Uncollectables (14,220,797)          (14,409,380)          
Contractual Allowances (139,641,335)        (132,168,964)        

Other Receivables 20,225,718           19,858,355           
Inventories 4,492,911             4,586,799             
Prepaid Expenses and Deposits 2,619,918             2,834,714             
Less Receivable - Current 279,983                279,983                

Total Current Assets 74,942,995           74,788,264           

Assets Limited as to use, Less
Current Requirements 32,278,190           32,191,300           
Long-Term Investments 139,055,728         138,186,555         
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 71,364,020           71,987,671           
Intangible Right of use Assets 279,156                291,196                
SBITA Right of use Assets 3,498,677             3,648,105             
Lease Receivable - LT 727,672                752,185                
Other Investments 250,000                250,000                
Prepaid Loss on Bonds 1,258,777             1,279,756             

Total Assets 323,655,215         323,375,033         

Liabilities and Funds Balances
Current Liabilities
Bond Interest Payable 693,525                577,938                
Current Maturities of Bonds Payable 4,235,000             4,235,000             
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 939,806                1,024,719             
Account Payable and Accrued Expenses 4,397,358             5,046,443             
Accrued Payroll and Related Costs 6,463,558             7,574,915             
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 4,408,713             4,591,671             
Lease Liability - Current 130,007                131,735                
SBITA Liability - Current 1,696,245             1,698,269             
Total Current Liabilities 22,964,211           24,880,689           

Self-Insurance Reserves 2,129,089             2,081,632             
Capital Lease Liab LT 0                            0                            
Bonds Payable, Less Curr Reqt 33,275,000           33,275,000           
Bonds Premium Liability - LT 2,078,576             2,130,533             
Lease Liability - LT 172,542                182,943                
SBITA Liability - LT 2,157,786             2,274,411             
Other Non Current Liabilities -                        -                        
Deferred Inflow - Leases 946,027                970,524                

Total Liabilities 63,723,231           65,795,732           

Unresticted Fund 248,385,511         248,385,511         
Profit or (Loss) 11,546,474           9,193,791             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 323,655,215         323,375,033         

-                        -                        

Sierra View Local Health Care District 
Balance Sheet



For Period Jun-25

 ACTUAL  BUDGET  VARIANCE % VARIANCE  ACTUAL YTD  BUDGET YTD  VARIANCE YTD % VARIANCE

Operating Revenue
Inpatient - Nursing 5,410,671            5,253,782            (156,889)            (3%) 64,314,468            63,045,404             (1,269,064)         (2%)
Inpatient - Ancillary 18,947,537          17,396,294          (1,551,243)         (9%) 225,768,384          208,755,479           (17,012,905)        (8%)
Total Inpatient Revenue 24,358,208          22,650,076          (1,708,132)         (8%) 290,082,852          271,800,883           (18,281,969)        (7%)

Outpatient - Ancillary 35,202,184          33,463,072          (1,739,112)         (5%) 413,532,221          401,556,860           (11,975,361)        (3%)
Total Patient Revenue 59,560,392          56,113,148          (3,447,244)         (6%) 703,615,072          673,357,743           (30,257,329)        (4%)

Medicare (18,769,240)        (18,243,309)         525,931             (3%) (212,726,623)         (218,919,708)          (6,193,085)         3%
Medi-Cal (16,547,339)        (18,032,202)         (1,484,863)         8% (212,946,656)         (216,386,424)          (3,439,768)         2%
Other/Charity (7,384,071)          (6,660,852)           723,219             (11%) (90,605,209)           (79,930,224)            10,674,985         (13%)
Discounts & Allowances (304,582)             (9,556)                  295,026             (3,087%) (14,453,549)           (114,672)                 14,338,877         (12,504%)
Bad Debts (230,187)             (499,610)              (269,423)            54% (3,288,068)             (5,995,320)              (2,707,252)         45%
Total Deductions (43,235,419)        (43,445,529)         (210,110)            0% (534,020,105)         (521,346,348)          12,673,757         (2%)

Net Service Revenue 16,324,974          12,667,619          (3,657,355)         (29%) 169,594,968          152,011,395           (17,583,573)        (12%)
Other Operating Revenue 1,400,084            682,479               (717,605)            (105%) 8,635,708              8,189,777               (445,931)            (5%)
Total Operating Revenue 17,725,057          13,350,098          (4,374,959)         (33%) 178,230,676          160,201,172           (18,029,504)        (11%)

Salaries 5,939,772            5,487,939            (451,833)            (8%) 68,433,861            66,254,896             (2,178,965)         (3%)
S&W PTO 915,241               666,139               (249,102)            (37%) 7,703,595              8,066,233               362,638              4%
Employee Benefits 1,799,119            1,464,528            (334,591)            (23%) 17,427,514            17,562,186             134,672              1%
Professional Fees 2,069,838            1,399,838            (670,000)            (48%) 22,673,354            16,919,549             (5,753,805)         (34%)
Purchased Services 1,153,363            817,716               (335,647)            (41%) 10,721,524            10,007,066             (714,458)            (7%)
Supplies & Expenses 2,427,882            2,030,436            (397,446)            (20%) 26,063,730            24,359,256             (1,704,474)         (7%)
Maintenance & Repairs 383,111               265,792               (117,319)            (44%) 3,240,421              3,262,626               22,205                1%
Utilities 280,915               277,064               (3,851)                (1%) 3,158,935              3,324,768               165,833              5%
Rent/Lease 25,178                19,595                 (5,583)                (28%) 467,704                 235,240                  (232,464)            (99%)
Insurance 127,475               121,228               (6,247)                (5%) 1,462,650              1,454,736               (7,914)                (1%)
Depreciation/Amortization 900,389               791,523               (108,866)            (14%) 11,055,871            11,312,820             256,949              2%
Other Expense 507,278               303,600               (203,678)            (67%) 6,412,086              3,830,732               (2,581,354)         (67%)
Impaired Costs -                      -                       -                    0% 211,281                 -                         (211,281)            0%
Total Operating Expense 16,529,560          13,645,398          (2,884,162)         (21%) 179,032,525          166,590,108           (12,442,417)        (7%)
Net Gain/(Loss) From Operations 1,195,497            (295,300)              (1,490,797)         505% (801,849)                (6,388,936)              (5,587,087)         87%

District Taxes 190,379               138,251               (52,128)              (38%) 1,763,288              1,659,034               (104,254)            (6%)
Investment Income 452,022               343,456               (108,566)            (32%) 4,624,836              4,121,455               (503,381)            (12%)
Other Non - Operating Income 54,691                54,011                 (680)                  (1%) 2,812,203              648,126                  (2,164,077)         (334%)
Interest Expense (81,498)               (80,570)                928                    (1%) (961,397)                (966,876)                 (5,479)                1%
Non-Operating Expense (21,044)               (36,958)                (15,914)              43% (444,661)                (443,442)                 1,219                 (0%)
Total Non-Operating Income 594,550               418,190               (176,360)            (42%) 7,794,270              5,018,297               (2,775,973)         (55%)

-                    -                     
Gain/(Loss) Before Net Inc/(Decr) FV Invstmt 1,790,047            122,890               (1,667,157)         (1,357%) 6,992,420              (1,370,639)              (8,363,059)         610%
Net Incr/(Decr) in the Fair Value Invstmt 562,636               100,000               (462,636)            (463%) 4,554,053              1,200,000               (3,354,053)         (280%)
Net Gain/(Loss) 2,352,683            222,890               (2,129,793)         (956%) 11,546,474            (170,639)                 (11,717,113)        6,867%

-                      

Sierra View Local Health Care District 
Income Statement 



Current Month YTD

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income/(Loss) 1,195,497                   (801,849)           
Adjustments to reconcile operating income/(loss) to net cash from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization 900,389                      11,055,871       
Provision for bad debts (188,583)                     (9,325,478)        

-                    
     Change in assets and liabilities: -                    

Patient accounts receivable, net (1,876,460)                  13,744,130       
Other receivables (367,363)                     (1,975,535)        
Inventories 93,888                        (202,258)           
Prepaid expenses and deposits 214,796                      (298,514)           
Advance refunding of bonds payable, net 20,980                        251,755            
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (649,086)                     (1,926,234)        
Deferred inflows - leases (24,497)                       (277,889)           
Accrued payroll and related costs (1,111,357)                  (2,096,261)        
Estimated third-party payor settlements (182,958)                     751,768            
Self-insurance reserves 47,457                        (59,911)             

Total adjustments (3,122,794)                  9,641,443         

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (1,927,297)                  8,839,594         

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
District tax revenues 190,379                      1,763,288         
Noncapital grants and contributions, net of other expenses 16,829                        (98,267)             

               Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 207,209                      1,665,021         

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchase of capital assets (264,698)                     (5,430,482)        
Proceeds from sale of assets -                              3,255,420         
Proceeds from debt borrowings -                              -                    
Proceeds from lease receivable, net 24,513                        285,236            
Principal payments on debt borrowings -                              (4,055,000)        
Interest payments (1,050)                         (1,495,365)        
Issuance of bonds payable and bond premium liability -                              -                    
Net change in notes payable and lease liability (66,263)                       (1,197,414)        
Net changes in assets limited as to use (576,795)                     (1,343,980)        

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related  financing activities (884,292)                     (9,981,584)        

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net (purchase) or sale of investments (306,537)                     (5,766,314)        
Investment income 452,022                      4,624,836         

               Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 145,485                      (1,141,478)        

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents: (2,458,895)                  (618,447)           

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of month/year 24,887,087                 23,046,638       

Cash and cash equivalents at end of month 22,428,191                 22,428,191
22,428,191                 22,428,191

0.00                            0.00                  

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
Statement of Cash Flows

June-25

 6



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

MONTHLY CASH RECEIPTS
June 2025

PATIENT
 ACCOUNTS OTHER TOTAL
RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY DEPOSITED

Jul-24 13,499,837          278,849            13,778,686      
Aug-24 10,684,807          298,095            10,982,902      
Sep-24 12,800,001          1,611,606         14,411,607      
Oct-24 14,933,404          1,420,062         16,353,466      
Nov-24 11,872,571          1,402,779         13,275,350      
Dec-24 13,002,191          6,026,303         19,028,494      
Jan-25 12,353,155          4,293,154         16,646,309      
Feb-25 9,516,870            8,335,277         17,852,147      
Mar-25 13,111,820          451,259            13,563,079      
Apr-25 13,460,422          8,143,789         21,604,211      

May-25 12,344,513          9,292,615         21,637,128      
Jun-25 10,549,177          4,753,556         15,302,733      

NOTE:

Cash receipts in "Other Activity" include the following:

    - Other Operating Revenues - Receipts for Café, rebates, refunds,
      and miscellaneous funding sources 

    - Non-Operating Revenues - rental income, property tax revenues, sale of assets

    - Medi-Cal OP Supplemental and DSH Funds 
    - Medi-Cal and Medi-Care Tentative Cost Settlements 
    - Grants, IGT, HQAF, & QIP Supplemental Funds
    - Medicare interim payments 

June 2025 Summary of Other Activity:
574,112        M-Cal IP DSH 04/25 - 05/25 1069.0030 

2,371,675    M-Cal AB113 IGT FY25 1069.0030
52,628          M-Cal AB113 IGT FY24 Admin 1069.0030

149,694        M-Cal AB113 IGT FY24 Final 1069.0030
907,726        M-Cal HQAF8 Direct Grant CY24 1069.0030
253,428        M-Care interim payments 5814.6600 5815.6600 5814.6700
444,293        Miscellaneous

4,753,556    06/25 Total Other Activity

 7


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Consent Agenda - Hospital Polices
	Consent Agenda - SVMC Human Resources Report 2025 Q2 FINAL
	Consent Agenda - 2025 Marketing Report_Quarter 2
	Consent Agenda - Policies Approved by MEC (June)
	Consent Agenda - Policies Approved by MEC (July)
	Minutes for Approval
	Financials

	Patient Name: 
	undefined: 
	Address: 
	City: 
	State: 
	Zip Code: 
	Date of Birth: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	Phone: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	Email: 
	I authorize: 
	Name of HospitalClinicPerson: 
	Address_2: 
	City_2: 
	State_2: 
	Zip Code_2: 
	Phone Number: 
	Fax Number: 
	Email_2: 
	I authorize_2: 
	Relationship to patient: 
	CD: Off
	Email email will be encrypted: Off
	Paper Copy: Off
	State reason 1: 
	State reason 2: 
	Billing Statements: Off
	Consultations: Off
	Discharge Summary: Off
	Laboratory Reports: Off
	Radiology Reports: Off
	Other: Off
	Emergency Reports: Off
	History  Physical Exams: Off
	Radiology CD: Off
	EKG: Off
	Mental Health: Off
	Pathology Reports: Off
	Progress Notes: Off
	EEG: Off
	Operative Reports: Off
	undefined_6: 
	PATIENTS LABEL: 
	Drug and Alcohol Abuse Results: Off
	Genetic Testing Information: Off
	HIVAIDS Test Results: Off
	From: 
	To: 
	Patient Name_2: 
	Date: 
	Printed Name: 
	Phone_2: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	patient: 
	Date_2: 
	PATIENTS LABEL_2: 
	Date request filled: 
	Time: 
	By: 
	PATIENTS LABEL_3: 


